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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES . }\‘/{.

N/ N
8/ NH DIVISION OF .
Public Health Services

Improvinghealth, preventing disease, reducing costs for all

29 HAZEN DRIVE, CONCORD, NH 03301-6527
603-271-4517  1-800-852-3345 Ext. 4517

Nicholas A. Toumpas Fax: 603-271-4519 TDD Access: 1-800-735-2964

Commissioner

José Thier Montero
Director

June 12,2013

6.13/”%&
4 ,€50/D W

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Public Health Services, Bureau of
Population Health and Community Services, Maternal and Child Health Section, to enter into an agreement with
MaineHealth (Vendor #153202-B001), 110 Free Street, Portland, Maine 04101, in an amount not to exceed
$1,107,000.00, to provide poison control center services, to be effective July 1, 2013 or date of Governor and
Executive Council approval, whichever is later, through June 30, 2015.

Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Funds are anticipated to be available in the following account in SFY 2014 and SFY 2015 upon the
availability and continued appropriation of funds in the future operating budgets, with authority to adjust
amounts within the price limitation and amend the related terms of the contract without further approval from
Governor and Executive Council.

05-95-90-902010-1228 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, MATERNAL AND CHILD HEALTH

Fiscal Year Class/Account Class Title Job Number Total Amount

SFY 2014 | 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90001228 $520,000.00

SFY 2015 | 102-500731 90001228 $520,000.00
Sub-Total $1,040,000.00

05-95-90-902510-5171 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUJS DISEASE CONTROL, EMERGENCY

PREPAREDNESS
Fiscal Year Class/Account Class Title Job Number Total Amount
SFY 2014 | 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90077021 $33,500.00
SFY 2015 102-500731 90077021 $33,500.00
Sub-Total $67,000.00
Total $1,107,000.00




Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Council
June 12,2013
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EXPLANATION

Funds in this agreement will be used to provide poison information and control services, including
medical consultation, to New Hampshire residents on a 24-hour per day, 7 days a week basis. As per Revised
Statutes Annotated 126-A:49, New Hampshire is responsible for developing or designating a statewide program
for poison information and a poison information center that provides information and medical consultation on a
daily, 24 hour basis for all New Hampshire residents and health care providers.

Poison control services are critical because unintentional and intentional poisonings are a significant
public health problem in New Hampshire. One of the primary functions of poison information services is to
reduce unnecessary and costly utilization of emergency response, emergency department, and primary health care
services. Researchers have estimated that nationally, poison center services save at least $7 in health care costs
for every $1 spent.

In State Fiscal Year 12, the current contractor, MaineHealth, Northern New England Poison Center:

e Managed 12,839 New Hampshire calls, including 11,080 human exposures. Of these, 254 were later
confirmed as non-exposures, including 238 cases associated with a military drill.

e Provided 438 in-depth consultations (including the military drill-associated cases) and reviewed 333
additional cases by board certified toxicologists. These exposures generated 11,484 follow-up calls.

e Managed 7,536 human exposures (70%) on-site. The national average of exposure cases managed
on-site was 71% in 2010.

¢ Handled an increased call volume of serious cases called in by health care facilities seeking
management assistance. In SFY11, the Northern New England Poison Center managed 2,502 cases
that were called in from or referred to health care facilities. In SFY12, there were 3,008 such cases.

o Had a penetrance (the number of calls per 1,000 population) for human exposures in New Hampshire
of 8.4. The national penetrance for human exposure calls in 2010 was 7.6.

¢ Participated in an unannounced military drill by the New Hampshire Air National guard.

o Downloaded data every four to ten minutes to the National Poisoning Data System, which is operated
by the American Association of Poison Control Centers.

¢ Provided weekly food poisoning case information to the Department’s Food Protection Service.

¢ Provided information to the New Hampshire Health Alert Network on protocol and management of
bath salt (synthetic amphetamine like drug) cases.

e Provided poison prevention activities with a focus on older adults, those living in Coos County, and
those limited English proficiency. Updated booklet “Medication: What You Need to Know” for older
adults.

Should Governor and Executive Council not authorize this Request, poison center services would cease
to exist.

MaineHealth was selected for this project through a competitive bid process. A Request for Proposals
was posted on The Department of Health and Human Services’ web site from March 18, 2013 through April 17,
2013.

One agency responded to the Request for Proposals. This proposal was scored and reviewed by three
professionals who work inside and outside of the Department of Health and Human Services. The reviewers
represent seasoned public health administrators and program managers experienced in contract and vendor



Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Council

June 12, 2013
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management, poison prevention, and emergency management. Each reviewer was selected for the specific skill
set they possess and their experience. Their decision followed a thorough discussion of the strengths and
weaknesses of the proposal. The final decision was made by taking an average of all reviewers’ scores. The Bid
Summary is attached.

As referenced in the Request for Proposals, Renewals Section, this competitively procured Agreement
has the option to renew for two (2) additional year(s), contingent upon satisfactory delivery of services, available
funding, agreement of the parties and approval of the Governor and Executive Council. This is the initial
agreement with this Contractor for these services.

The following performance measures will be used to measure the effectiveness of the agreement.
o Increase to 90% of call cases managed at home of children under six years of age.

e The Contractor will respond to the Department of Health and Human Service notification alerts sent
during quarterly drills within 30 minutes 100 percent of the time.

Area served: Statewide.

Source of Funds: 5.17% Federal Funds from Centers for Disease Control and Prevention and 94.83%
General Funds.

In the event that the Federal Funds become no longer available, General Funds will not be requested to
support this program.

Respectfully submitted,

%,W\@WV

José Thier Montero, MD
Director

Approved by: b M\ W

Nicholas A. Toumpas
Commissioner

JTM/RS/sc

The Department of Health and Human Services’ Mission is to join communities and families
in providing opportunities for citizens to achieve health and independence.
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FORM NUMBER P-37 (version 1/09)

Subject: Poison Control Center Services
AGREEMENT
The State of New Hampshire and the Contractor hereby mutually agree as follows:
GENERAL PROVISIONS
1. IDENTIFICATION.

1.1  State Agency Name

NH Department of Health and Human Services
Division of Public Health Services

1.2 State Agency Address

29 Hazen Drive
Concord, NH 03301-6504

1.3  Contractor Name

1.4 Contractor Address
110 Free Street

MaineHealth Portland, Maine 04101
1.5 Contractor Phone 1.6  Account Number 1.7 Completion Date 1.8 Price Limitation
Number 05-95-90-902010-1228-102-
207-662-7221 500731 June 30, 2015 $1,107,000
05-95-90-902510-5171-102-
500731
1.9  Contracting Officer for State Agency 1.10 State Agency Telephone Number

Lisa L. Bujno, MSN, APRN
Bureau Chief

603-271-4501

1.11 Contractor Signature

1.12

mlgs gf Cgt%gglg:‘ato

EVP 1 Taehoonin

1.13 Acknowledgenient: State 0 _ZZ)_E Coﬁnty of ({oinlxtécs Y

{‘t?f re the undersigned officer, personally appeared the person identified in block 1.12, or satisfactorily proven to be the
person ¢ name is signed in block 1.11, and acknowledged that s/he executed this document in the capacity indicated in block

1.12.

1.13.1 Signature of Notary Public or Justice of the Peace

[Seal} Mechelle Connolly !

Notary Public Ma+nn

.13.2 Name ard Titie of Notary or Justice of the Peace

echHeste. Connolly

My Commuss;;:m Expires
April 4, 2019

1.14 State Agency Signatu 1.15 Name and Title of State Agency Signatory
. /_) /\ /e . B/NJ Jifo- .
Z Hpar S Isisat—Bujwe, Burcau Chief
1.16 'Approval by the N.H. Depﬁ(rtment of Administration, Division of Personnel (if applicable)
By: Director, On:
1.17 Approval by the Attorney General (Form, Substance and Execution)

- B T Mnd e
Y Uaane . fervicty o n

On: /7 \7‘1/4‘/"2@/5

1.18 Approval by the Governor and Executive Council

By:

On:
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2. EMPLOYMENT OF CONTRACTOR/SERVICES TO
BE PERFORMED. The State of New Hampshire, acting
through the agency identified in block 1.1 (“State™), engages
contractor identified in block 1.3 (“Contractor™) to perform,
and the Contractor shall perform, the work or sale of goods, or
both, identified and more particularly described in the attached
EXHIBIT A which is incorporated herein by reference
(“Services™).

3. EFFECTIVE DATE/COMPLETION OF SERVICES.
3.1 Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the
contrary, and subject to the approval of the Governor and
Executive Council of the State of New Hampshire, this
Agreement, and all obligations of the parties hereunder, shall
not become effective until the date the Governor and
Executive Council approve this Agreement (“Effective Date”).
3.2 If the Contractor commences the Services prior to the
Effective Date, all Services performed by the Contractor prior
to the Effective Date shall be performed at the sole risk of the
Contractor, and in the event that this Agreement does not
become effective, the State shall have no liability to the
Contractor, including without limitation, any obligation to pay
the Contractor for any costs incurred or Services performed.
Contractor must complete all Services by the Completion Date
specified in block 1.7.

4. CONDITIONAL NATURE OF AGREEMENT.
Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the
contrary, all obligations of the State hereunder, including,
without limitation, the continuance of payments hereunder, are
contingent upon the availability and continued appropriation
of funds, and in no event shall the State be liable for any
payments hereunder in excess of such available appropriated
funds. In the event of a reduction or termination of
appropriated funds, the State shall have the right to withhold
payment until such funds become available, if ever, and shall
have the right to terminate this Agreement immediately upon
giving the Contractor notice of such termination. The State
shall not be required to transfer funds from any other account
to the Account identified in block 1.6 in the event funds in that
Account are reduced or unavailable.

5. CONTRACT PRICE/PRICE LIMITATION/
PAYMENT.

5.1 The contract price, method of payment, and terms of
payment are identified and more particularly described in
EXHIBIT B which is incorporated herein by reference.

5.2 The payment by the State of the contract price shall be the
only and the complete reimbursement to the Contractor for all
expenses, of whatever nature incurred by the Contractor in the
performance hereof, and shall be the only and the complete
compensation to the Contractor for the Services. The State
shall have no liability to the Contractor other than the contract
price.

5.3 The State reserves the right to offset from any amounts
otherwise payable to the Contractor under this Agreement
those liquidated amounts required or permitted by N.H. RSA
80:7 through RSA 80:7-c or any other provision of law.

5.4 Notwithstanding any provision in this Agreement to the
contrary, and notwithstanding unexpected circumstances, in
no event shall the total of all payments authorized, or actually
made hereunder, exceed the Price Limitation set forth in block
1.8.

6. COMPLIANCE BY CONTRACTOR WITH LAWS
AND REGULATIONS/ EQUAL EMPLOYMENT
OPPORTUNITY.

6.1 In connection with the performance of the Services, the
Contractor shall comply with all statutes, laws, regulations,
and orders of federal, state, county or municipal authorities
which impose any obligation or duty upon the Contractor,
including, but not limited to, civil rights and equal opportunity
laws. In addition, the Contractor shall comply with all
applicable copyright laws.

6.2 During the term of this Agreement, the Contractor shall
not discriminate against employees or applicants for
employment because of race, color, religion, creed, age, sex,
handicap, sexual orientation, or national origin and will take
affirmative action to prevent such discrimination.

6.3 If this Agreement is funded in any part by monies of the
United States, the Contractor shall comply with all the
provisions of Executive Order No. 11246 (“Equal
Employment Opportunity™), as supplemented by the
regulations of the United States Department of Labor (41
C.F.R. Part 60), and with any rules, regulations and guidelines
as the State of New Hampshire or the United States issue to
implement these regulations. The Contractor further agrees to
permit the State or United States access to any of the
Contractor’s books, records and accounts for the purpose of
ascertaining compliance with all rules, regulations and orders,
and the covenants, terms and conditions of this Agreement.

7. PERSONNEL.

7.1 The Contractor shall at its own expense provide all
personnel necessary to perform the Services. The Contractor
warrants that all personnel engaged in the Services shall be
qualified to perform the Services, and shall be properly
licensed and otherwise authorized to do so under all applicable
laws.

7.2 Unless otherwise authorized in writing, during the term of
this Agreement, and for a period of six (6) months after the
Completion Date in block 1.7, the Contractor shall not hire,
and shall not permit any subcontractor or other person, firm or
corporation with whom it is engaged in a combined effort to
perform the Services to hire, any person who is a State
employee or official, who is materially involved in the
procurement, administration or performance of this
Agreement. This provision shall survive termination of this
Agreement.

7.3 The Contracting Officer specified in block 1.9, or his or
her successor, shall be the State’s representative. In the event
of any dispute concerning the interpretation of this Agreement,
the Contracting Officer’s decision shall be final for the State.

Page 2 of 4
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8. EVENT OF DEFAULT/REMEDIES.

8.1 Any one or more of the following acts or omissions of the
Contractor shall constitute an event of default hereunder
(“Event of Default”):

8.1.1 failure to perform the Services satisfactorily or on
schedule;

8.1.2 failure to submit any report required hereunder; and/or
8.1.3 failure to perform any other covenant, term or condition
of this Agreement.

8.2 Upon the occurrence of any Event of Default, the State
may take any one, or more, or all, of the following actions:
8.2.1 give the Contractor a written notice specifying the Event
of Default and requiring it to be remedied within, in the
absence of a greater or lesser specification of time, thirty (30)
days from the date of the notice; and if the Event of Default is
not timely remedied, terminate this Agreement, effective two
(2) days after giving the Contractor notice of termination;
8.2.2 give the Contractor a written notice specifying the Event
of Default and suspending all payments to be made under this
Agreement and ordering that the portion of the contract price
which would otherwise accrue to the Contractor during the
period from the date of such notice until such time as the State
determines that the Contractor has cured the Event of Default
shall never be paid to the Contractor;

8.2.3 set off against any other obligations the State may owe to
the Contractor any damages the State suffers by reason of any
Event of Default; and/or

8.2.4 treat the Agreement as breached and pursue any of its
remedies at law or in equity, or both.

9. DATA/ACCESS/CONFIDENTIALITY/
PRESERVATION.

9.1 As used in this Agreement, the word “data” shall mean all
information and things developed or obtained during the
performance of, or acquired or developed by reason of, this
Agreement, including, but not limited to, all studies, reports,
files, formulae, surveys, maps, charts, sound recordings, video
recordings, pictorial reproductions, drawings, analyses,
graphic representations, computer programs, computer
printouts, notes, letters, memoranda, papers, and documents,
all whether finished or unfinished.

9.2 All data and any property which has been received from
the State or purchased with funds provided for that purpose
under this Agreement, shall be the property of the State, and
shall be returned to the State upon demand or upon
termination of this Agreement for any reason.

9.3 Confidentiality of data shall be governed by N.H. RSA
chapter 91-A or other existing law. Disclosure of data requires
prior written approval of the State.

10. TERMINATION. In the event of an early termination of
this Agreement for any reason other than the completion of the
Services, the Contractor shall deliver to the Contracting
Officer, not later than fifteen (15) days after the date of
termination, a report (“Termination Report”) describing in
detail all Services performed, and the contract price earned, to
and including the date of termination. The form, subject
matter, content, and number of copies of the Termination
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Report shall be identical to those of any Final Report
described in the attached EXHIBIT A.

11. CONTRACTOR’S RELATION TO THE STATE. In
the performance of this Agreement the Contractor is in all
respects an independent contractor, and is neither an agent nor
an employee of the State. Neither the Contractor nor any of its
officers, employees, agents or members shall have authority to
bind the State or receive any benefits, workers’ compensation
or other emoluments provided by the State to its employees.

12. ASSIGNMENT/DELEGATION/SUBCONTRACTS.
The Contractor shall not assign, or otherwise transfer any
interest in this Agreement without the prior written consent of
the N.H. Department of Administrative Services. None of the
Services shall be subcontracted by the Contractor without the
prior written consent of the State.

13. INDEMNIFICATION. The Contractor shall defend,
indemnify and hold harmless the State, its officers and
employees, from and against any and all losses suffered by the
State, its officers and employees, and any and all claims,
liabilities or penalties asserted against the State, its officers
and employees, by or on behalf of any person, on account of,
based or resulting from, arising out of (or which may be
claimed to arise out of) the acts or omissions of the
Contractor. Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing herein
contained shall be deemed to constitute a waiver of the
sovereign immunity of the State, which immunity is hereby
reserved to the State. This covenant in paragraph 13 shall
survive the termination of this Agreement.

14. INSURANCE.

14.1 The Contractor shall, at its sole expense, obtain and
maintain in force, and shall require any subcontractor or
assignee to obtain and maintain in force, the following
insurance:

14.1.1 comprehensive general liability insurance against all
claims of bodily injury, death or property damage, in amounts
of not less than $250,000 per claim and $2,000,000 per
occurrence; and

14.1.2 fire and extended coverage insurance covering all
property subject to subparagraph 9.2 herein, in an amount not
less than 80% of the whole replacement value of the property.
14.2 The policies described in subparagraph 14.1 herein shall
be on policy forms and endorsements approved for use in the
State of New Hampshire by the N.H. Department of
Insurance, and issued by insurers licensed in the State of New
Hampshire.

14.3 The Contractor shall furnish to the Contracting Officer
identified in block 1.9, or his or her successor, a certificate(s)
of insurance for all insurance required under this Agreement.
Contractor shall also furnish to the Contracting Officer
identified in block 1.9, or his or her successor, certificate(s) of
insurance for all renewal(s) of insurance required under this
Agreement no later than fifteen (15) days prior to the
expiration date of each of the insurance policies. The
certificate(s) of insurance and any renewals thereof shall be
attached and are incorporated herein by reference. Each

Contractor Initials:
Date:




certificate(s) of insurance shall contain a clause requiring the
insurer to endeavor to provide the Contracting Officer
identified in block 1.9, or his or her successor, no less than ten
(10) days prior written notice of cancellation or modification
of the policy.

15. WORKERS’ COMPENSATION.

15.1 By signing this agreement, the Contractor agrees,
certifies and warrants that the Contractor is in compliance with
or exempt from, the requirements of N.H. RSA chapter 281-A
(“Workers’ Compensation™).

15.2 To the extent the Contractor is subject to the
requirements of N.H. RSA chapter 281-A, Contractor shall
maintain, and require any subcontractor or assignee to secure
and maintain, payment of Workers’ Compensation in
connection with activities which the person proposes to
undertake pursuant to this Agreement. Contractor shall furnish
the Contracting Officer identified in block 1.9, or his or her
successor, proof of Workers” Compensation in the manner
described in N.H. RSA chapter 281-A and any applicable
renewal(s) thereof, which shall be attached and are
incorporated herein by reference. The State shall not be
responsible for payment of any Workers’ Compensation
premiums or for any other claim or benefit for Contractor, or
any subcontractor or employee of Contractor, which might
arise under applicable State of New Hampshire Workers’
Compensation laws in connection with the performance of the
Services under this Agreement.

16. WAIVER OF BREACH. No failure by the State to
enforce any provisions hereof after any Event of Default shall
be deemed a waiver of its rights with regard to that Event of
Default, or any subsequent Event of Default. No express
failure to enforce any Event of Default shall be deemed a
waiver of the right of the State to enforce each and all of the
provisions hereof upon any further or other Event of Default
on the part of the Contractor.

17. NOTICE. Any notice by a party hereto to the other party
shall be deemed to have been duly delivered or given at the
time of mailing by certified mail, postage prepaid, in a United
States Post Office addressed to the parties at the addresses
given in blocks 1.2 and 1.4, herein.

18. AMENDMENT. This Agreement may be amended,
waived or discharged only by an instrument in writing signed
by the parties hereto and only after approval of such
amendment, waiver or discharge by the Governor and
Executive Council of the State of New Hampshire.

19. CONSTRUCTION OF AGREEMENT AND TERMS.
This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the
laws of the State of New Hampshire, and is binding upon and
inures to the benefit of the parties and their respective
successors and assigns. The wording used in this Agreement is
the wording chosen by the parties to express their mutual
intent, and no rule of construction shall be applied against or
in favor of any party.
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20. THIRD PARTIES. The parties hereto do not intend to
benefit any third parties and this Agreement shall not be
construed to confer any such benefit.

21. HEADINGS. The headings throughout the Agreement are
for reference purposes only, and the words contained therein
shall in no way be held to explain, modify, amplify or aid in
the interpretation, construction or meaning of the provisions of
this Agreement.

22. SPECIAL PROVISIONS. Additional provisions set forth
in the attached EXHIBIT C are incorporated herein by
reference.

23. SEVERABILITY. In the event any of the provisions of
this Agreement are held by a court of competent jurisdiction to
be contrary to any state or federal law, the remaining
provisions of this Agreement will remain in full force and
effect.

24, ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement, which may
be executed in a number of counterparts, each of which shall
be deemed an original, constitutes the entire Agreement and
understanding between the parties, and supersedes all prior
Agreements and understandings relating hereto.

/

Contractor Initials: %
Date: /



NH Department of Health and Human Services

Exhibit A

Scope of Services

Poison Control Center Services

CONTRACT PERIOD: July 1, 2013 or date of G&C approval, whichever is later, through June 30, 2015

CONTRACTOR NAME: MaineHealth

ADDRESS: 110 Free Street
Portland, Maine 04101
Director: Karen Simone
TELEPHONE: 207-662-7221

The Contractor shall:

I General Provisions

A) Relevant Policies and Guidelines

1.

S

The Contractor shall operate a poison center that meets the certification criteria established by the
American Association of Poison Control Centers.

The Contractor shall adhere to the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act
requirements to maintain the confidentiality of protected health information provided by
individuals who contact the poison control center.

B) State and Federal Laws

The contractor is responsible for compliance with all relevant state and federal laws. Special attention
is called to the following statutory responsibilities:

1.

Persons employed by the contractor shall comply with the reporting requirements of New
Hampshire RSA 169:C, Child Protection Act; RSA 161:F46, Protective Services to Adults and
RSA 631:6, Assault and Related Offences.

(O] Publications Funded Under Contract

1.

Standard Exhibits A -
September 2009
Page 1 of 26

The Division of Public Health Services and/or its funders will retain COPYRIGHT ownership for
any and all original materials produced with the Division of Public Health Services contract
funding, including, but not limited to, brochures, resource directories, protocols or guidelines,
posters, or reports.

All documents (written, video, audio) produced, reproduced or purchased under the contract shall
have prior approval from the Division of Public Health Services before printing, production,

distribution, or use.

The Contractor shall credit the Division of Public Health Services on all materials produced under
this contract following the instructions outlined in Exhibit C1 (5).

Contractor Initials@l
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D) Culturally and Linguistically Appropriate Standards of Care

The Division of Public Health Services recognizes that culture and language have considerable impact
on how consumers access and respond to public health services. Contractors shall provide culturally
and linguistically appropriate services according to the following guidelines:

1.

2.

Assess the ethnic/cultural needs, resources and assets of their community.

Promote the knowledge and skills necessary for staff to work effectively with consumers with
respect to their culturally and linguistically diverse environment.

Provide clients of limited English proficiency Language Efficiency and Proficiency with
interpretation services. Persons of Language Efficiency and Proficiency are defined as those who
do not speak English as their primary language and whose skills in listening to, speaking, or
reading English are such that they are unable to adequately understand and participate in the care
or in the services provided to them without language assistance.

Offer consumers a forum through which clients have the opportunity to provide feedback to
providers and organizations regarding cultural and linguistic issues that may deserve response.

The contractor shall maintain a program policy that sets forth compliance with Title VI, Language
Efficiency and Proficiency Citation 45 CFR 80.3(b) (2). The policy shall describe the way in
which the items listed above were addressed and shall indicate the circumstances in which
interpretation services are provided and the method of providing service (e.g. trained interpreter,
staff person who speaks the language of the client, language line).

E) Subcontractors

1.

If any services required by this Exhibit are provided, in whole or in part, by a subcontracted
agency or provider, the Division of Public Health Services, Maternal and Child Health Section
must be notified in writing and approve the subcontractual agreement, prior to initiation of the
subcontract.

In addition, the original Division of Public Health Services contractor will remain liable for all
requirements included in this Exhibit and carried out by subcontractors.

11. Minimal Standards of Core Services

A) Service Requirements

1.

Standard Exhibits A —J
September 2009
Page 2 of 26

The Contractor shall provide a full time (24 hours) hotline service, utilizing the national toll free
call number, 1-800-222-1222 (established by the American Association of Poison Control
Centers). This hotline will answer calls for both the lay public and healthcare professionals on
poisoning emergencies and basic poison prevention non-emergencies.

The Contractor shall participate in and submit data to the National Poison Data System, a real-
time surveillance system.

With respect to bioterrorism and public health emergency response planning, the Contractor shall:
a) Provide call-surge backup when requested by the Division of Public Health Services.
b) Collaborate with the Division of Public Health Services to identify and share surveillance

data gleaned from poison control center activities that may serve as early warning data for
public health threats and emergencies.

Contractor Initials:
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c) Provide ongoing education, including emergency preparedness and response training, as
requested.

d) Participate, as requested, in the New Hampshire Health Alert Network notifications for both
drills and actual events.

4. Coordinate education activities and strategies with the Division of Public Health Services’ Injury
Prevention Program, including participating as a member of the Injury Prevention Advisory
Council. The Poison Educator shall be physically located within the Injury Prevention Program.

5. The Contractor will maintain a statewide inventory of the location and ability for mobilization of
poison antidotes.

B) Staffing Provisions

The Contractor shall have, at a minimum, staffing consistent with certification through the American
Association of Poison Control Centers.

1. New Hires

The Contractor shall notify the Division of Public Health Services in writing within one month of
hire when a new staff person essential to carrying out contracted services is hired to work in the
program. A resume of the employee shall accompany the aforesaid notification.

2. Vacancies

a) The Contractor must notify the Division of Public Health Services in writing if any critical
position is vacant for more than one month, or if at any time funded under this contract does
not have adequate staffing to perform all required services for more than one month. This
may be done through a budget revision.

(8)) Meetings and Trainings

The contractor will be responsible for sending staff to meetings and/or training identified by the
Division of Public Health Services.

II1. uality or Performance Improvement (QI/PI
A) Data and reporting requirements
1. The Contractor shall provide annual reports, in a format approved by the Division of Public

Health Services, documenting data collected on elements that match the data reporting
requirements of the National Poison Data System.

B) On-site reviews

1. The Contractor shall allow a team or person authorized by the Maternal and Child Health Section
to periodically review the contractor’s systems of governance, administration, data collection and
submission, programmatic, and financial management in order to assure systems are adequate to
provide the contracted services.

2. The Contractor shall make corrective actions as advised by the review team if contracted services
are not found to be provided in accordance with this exhibit.

Standard Exhibits A —J Contractor Initials®
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NH Department of Health and Human Services

Exhibit B

Purchase of Services
Contract Price

Poison Control Center Services
CONTRACT PERIOD: July 1, 2013 or date of G&C approval, whichever is later, through June 30, 2015
CONTRACTOR NAME: MaineHealth

ADDRESS: 110 Free Street
Portland, Maine 04101
Director: Karen Simone
TELEPHONE: 207-662-7221

Vendor #153202-B001 Job #90001228 Appropriation #05-95-90-902010-1228-102-500731
#90077021 #05-95-90-902510-5171-102-50073 1

1. The total amount of all payments made to the Contractor for cost and expenses incurred in the performance of the
services during the period of the contract shall not exceed:

$1,040,000 for poison control center services, funded from 100% general funds.

$67,000 for poison control center services, funded from 85.45% federal funds from the Centers for Disease Control
and Prevention (CFDA #93.074) and 14.55% general funds.

TOTAL: $1,107,000

2. The Contractor agrees to use and apply all contract funds from the State for direct and indirect costs and expenses
including, but not limited to, personnel costs and operating expenses related to the Services, as detailed in the
attached budgets. Allowable costs and expenses shall be determined by the State in accordance with applicable
state and federal laws and regulations. The Contractor agrees not to use or apply such funds for capital additions
or improvements, entertainment costs, or any other costs not approved by the State.

3. This is a cost-reimbursement contract based on an approved budget for the contract period. Reimbursement shall
be made monthly based on actual costs incurred during the previous month.

4. Invoices shall be submitted by the Contractor to the State in a form satisfactory to the State for each of the Service
category budgets. Said invoices shall be submitted within twenty (20) working days following the end of the
month during which the contract activities were completed, and the final invoice shall be due to the State no later
than sixty (60) days after the contract Completion Date. Said invoice shall contain a description of all allowable
costs and expenses incurred by the Contractor during the contract period.

5. Payment will be made by the State agency subsequent to approval of the submitted invoice and if sufficient funds
are available in the Service category budget line items submitted by the Contractor to cover the costs and
expenses incurred in the performances of the services.

Standard Exhibits A —] Contractor Initials:
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6. The Contractor may amend the contract budget for any Service category through line item increases, decreases, or
the creation of new line items provided these amendments do not exceed the contract price for that particular
Service category. Such amendments shall only be made upon written request to and written approval by the State.
Budget revisions will not be accepted after June 20™ of each contract year.

7. The Contractor shall have written authorization from the State prior to using contract funds to purchase any
equipment with a cost in excess of three hundred dollars ($300) and with a useful life beyond one year.

The remainder of this page is intentionally left blank.
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NH Department of Health and Human Services
Exhibit C

SPECIAL PROVISIONS

1. Contractors Obligations: The Contractor covenants and agrees that all funds received by the Contractor under
‘the Contract shall be used only as payment to the Contractor for services provided to eligible individuals and, in the
furtherance of the aforesaid covenants, the Contractor hereby covenants and agrees as follows:

2. Compliance with Federal and State Laws: If the Contractor is permitted to determine the eligibility of
individuals such eligibility determination shall be made in accordance with applicable federal and state laws,
regulations, orders, guidelines, policies and procedures.

3. Time and Manner of Determination: Eligibility determinations shall be made on forms provided by the
Department for that purpose and shall be made and remade at such times as are prescribed by the Department.

4. Documentation: In addition to the determination forms, required by the Department, the Contractor shall
maintain a data file on each recipient of services hereunder, which file shall include all information necessary to
support an eligibility determination and such other information as the Department requests. The Contractor shall
furnish the Department with all forms and documentation regarding eligibility determinations that the Department
may request oOr require.

5. Fair Hearings: The Contractor understands that all applicants for services hereunder, as well as individuals
declared ineligible have a right to a fair hearing regarding that determination. The Contractor hereby covenants
and agrees that all applicants for services shall be permitted to fill out an application form and that each applicant
or re-applicant shall be informed of his/her right to a fair hearing in accordance with Department regulations.

6. Gratuities or Kickbacks: The Contractor agrees that it is a breach of this Contract to accept or make a payment,
gratuity or offer of employment on behalf of the Contractor, any Sub-Contractor or the State in order to influence
the performance of the Scope of Work detailed in Exhibit A of this Contract. The State may terminate this
Contract and any sub-contract or sub-agreement if it is determined that payments, gratuities or offers of
employment of any kind were offered or received by any officials, officers, employees or agents of the Contractor
or Sub-Contractor.

7. Retroactive Payments: Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in the Contract or in any other
document, contract or understanding, it is expressly understood and agreed by the parties hereto, that no payments
will be made hereunder to reimburse the Contractor for costs incurred for any purpose or for any services provided
to any individual prior to the Effective Date of the Contract and no payments shall be made for expenses incurred
by the Contractor for any services provided prior to the date on which the individual applies for services or (except
as otherwise provided by the federal regulations) prior to a determination that the individual is eligible for such
services.

8. Conditions of Purchase: Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in the Contract, nothing herein
contained shall be deemed to obligate or require the Department to purchase services hereunder at a rate which
reimburses the Contractor in excess of the Contractor’s costs, at a rate which exceeds the amounts reasonable and
necessary to assure the quality of such service, or at a rate which exceeds the rate charged by the Contractor to
ineligible individuals or other third party fundors for such service. If at any time during the term of this Contract or
after receipt of the Final Expenditure Report hereunder, the Department shall determine that the Contractor has
used payments hereunder to reimburse items of expense other than such costs, or has received payment in excess of
such costs or in excess of such rates charged by the Contractor to ineligible individuals or other third party fundors,
the Department may elect to:

8.1 Renegotiate the rates for payment hereunder, in which event new rates shall be established;
Standard Exhibits A —J Contractor Initial
September 2009
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8.2 Deduct from any future payment to the Contractor the amount of any prior reimbursement in excess of
costs;

83 Demand repayment of the excess payment by the Contractor in which event failure to make such
repayment shall constitute an Event of Default hereunder. When the Contractor is permitted to determine the
eligibility of individuals for services, the Contractor agrees to reimburse the Department for all funds paid by
the Department to the Contractor for services provided to any individual who is found by the Department to be
ineligible for such services at any time during the period of retention of records established herein.

RECORDS: MAINTENANCE, RETENTION, AUDIT, DISCLOSURE AND CONFIDENTIALITY:

9.

Maintenance of Records: In addition to the eligibility records specified above, the Contractor covenants and
agrees to maintain the following records during the Contract Period:

9.1 Fiscal Records: Books, records, documents and other data evidencing and reflecting all costs and other
expenses incurred by the Contractor in the performance of the Contract, and all income received or collected
by the Contractor during the Contract Period, said records to be maintained in accordance with accounting
procedures and practices which sufficiently and properly reflect all such costs and expenses, and which are
acceptable to the Department, and to include, without limitation, all ledgers, books, records, and original
evidence of costs such as purchase requisitions and orders, vouchers, requisitions for materials, inventories,
valuations of in-kind contributions, labor time cards, payrolls, and other records requested or required by the
Department.

9.2 Statistical Records: Statistical, enrollment, attendance, or visit records for each recipient of services
during the Contract Period, which records shall include all records of application and eligibility (including all
forms required to determine eligibility for each recipient), records regarding the provision of services and all
invoices submitted to the Department to obtain payment for such services.

9.3 Medical Records: Where appropriate and as prescribed by the Department regulations, the Contractor
shall retain medical records on each patient/recipient of services.

10. Audit: Contractor shall submit an annual audit to the Department within nine months after the close of the agency

11.

Standard Exhibits A —J Contractor Initials: v
September 2009

fiscal year. It is recommended that the report be prepared in accordance with the provision of Office of
Management and Budget Circular A-133, “Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non Profit Organizations”
and the provisions of Standards for Audit of Governmental Organizations, Programs, Activities and Functions,
issued by the US General Accounting Office (GAO standards) as they pertain to financial compliance audits.

10.1 Audit and Review: During the term of this Contract and the period for retention hereunder, the
Department, the United States Department of Health and Human Services, and any of their designated
representatives shall have access to all reports and records maintained pursuant to the Contract for purposes of
audit, examination, excerpts and transcripts.

10.2 Audit Liabilities; In addition to and not in any way in limitation of obligations of the Contract, it is
understood and agreed by the Contractor that the Contractor shall be held liable for any state or federal audit
exceptions and shall return to the Department, all payments made under the Contract to which exception has
been taken or which have been disallowed because of such an exception.

Confidentiality of Records: All information, reports, and records maintained hereunder or collected in
connection with the performance of the services and the Contract shall be confidential and shall not be disclosed by
the Contractor, provided however, that pursuant to state laws and the regulations of the Department regarding the
use and disclosure of such information, disclosure may be made to public officials requiring such information in
connection with their official duties and for purposes directed connected to the administration of the services and
the Contract; and provided further, that the use or disclosure by any party of any information concerning a recipient
for any purpose not directly connected with the administration of the Department or the Contractor’s
responsibilities with respect to purchased services hereunder is prohibited except on written consent of the
recipient, his attorney or guardian.
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Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein the covenants and conditions contained in the Paragraph
shall survive the termination of the Contract for any reason whatsoever.

12. Reports: Fiscal and Statistical: The Contractor agrees to submit the following reports at the following times if
requested by the Department

12.1 Interim Financial Reports: Written interim financial reports containing a detailed description of all costs
and non-allowable expenses incurred by the Contractor to the date of the report and containing such other
information as shall be deemed satisfactory by the Department to justify the rate of payment hereunder. Such
Financial Reports shall be submitted on the form designated by the Department or deemed satisfactory by the
Department.

12.2 Final Report: A final report shall be submitted within sixty (60) days after the end of the term of this
Contract. The Final Report shall be in a form satisfactory to the Department and shall contain a summary
statement of progress toward goals and objectives stated in the Proposal and other information required by the
Department.

13. Completion of Services: Disallowance of Costs: Upon the purchase by the Department of the maximum number
of units provided for in the Contract and upon payment of the price limitation hereunder, the Contract and all the
obligations of the parties hereunder (except such obligations as, by the terms of the Contract are to be performed
after the end of the term of this Contract and/or survive the termination of the Contract) shall terminate, provided
however, that if, upon review of the Final Expenditure Report the Department shall disallow any expenses claimed
by the Contractor as costs hereunder the Department shall retain the right, at its discretion, to deduct the amount of
such expenses as are disallowed or to recover such sums from the Contractor.

14, Credits: All documents, notices, press releases, research reports, and other materials prepared during or resulting
from the performance of the services of the Contract shall include the following statement:

14.1 The preparation of this (report, document, etc.), was financed under a Contract with the State of New
Hampshire, Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Public Health Services, with funds provided in
part or in whole by the State of New Hampshire and/or such other funding sources as were available or required,
e.g., the United States Department of Health and Human Services.

15. Operation of Facilities: Compliance with Laws and Regulations: In the operation of any facilities for providing
services, the Contractor shall comply with all laws, orders and regulations of federal, state, county and municipal
authorities and with any direction of any Public Officer or officers pursuant to laws which shall impose an order or
duty upon the Contractor with respect to the operation of the facility or the provision of the services at such
facility. 1f any government license or permit shall be required for the operation of the said facility or the
performance of the said services, the Contractor will procure said license or permit, and will at all times comply
with the terms and conditions of each such license or permit. In connection with the foregoing requirements, the
Contractor hereby covenants and agrees that, during the term of this Contract the facilities shall comply with all
rules, orders, regulations, and requirements of the State Office of the Fire Marshal and the local fire protection
agency, and shall be in conformance with local building and zoning codes, by-laws and regulations.

Standard Exhibits A —J Contractor Initials:
September 2009 ]
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16. Insurance: Select either (1) or (2) below:

As referenced in the Request for Proposal, Comprehensive General Liability Insurance Acknowledgement Form, the
Insurance requirement checked under this section is applicable to this contract:

Insurance Requirement for (1) - 501(c) (3) contractors whose annual gross amount of contract work with the
State does not exceed $500,000, per RSA 21-1:13, X1V, (Supp. 2006): The general liability insurance requirements of
standard state contracts for contractors that qualify for nonprofit status under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code and whose annual gross amount of contract work with the state does not exceed $500,000, is comprehensive
general liability insurance in amounts of not less than $1,000,000 per claim or occurrence and $2,000,000 in the
aggregate. These amounts may NOT be modified.

O (1) The contractor certifies that it IS a 501(c) (3) contractor whose annual total amount of contract work
with the State of New Hampshire does not exceed $500,000.

Insurance Requirement for (2) - All other contractors who do not qualify for RSA 21-1:13, XIV, (Supp. 2006),
Agreement P-37 General Provisions, 14.1 and 14.1.1. Insurance and Bond, shall apply: The Contractor shall, at its sole
expense, obtain and maintain in force, and shall require any subcontractor or assignee to obtain and maintain in force,
both for the benefits of the State, the following insurance: comprehensive general liability insurance against all claims
of bodily injury, death or property damage, in amounts of not less than $250,000 per claim and $2,000,000 per incident
or occurrence. These amounts MAY be modified if the State of NH determines contract activities are a risk of lower
liability.

(2) The contractor certifies it does NOT qualify for insurance requirements under RSA 21-1:13, X1V
(Supp. 2006).

Subparagraph 14.2 of the General Provisions of this contract is deleted and the following sub paragraph is
added:

14.2 The policies described in subparagraph 14.1 of this paragraph shall be issued by underwriters authorized to do
business in the State of New Hampshire.

17. Renewal:

As referenced in the Request for Proposals, Renewals Section, this competitively procured Agreement has the option to
renew for two (2) additional year(s), contingent upon satisfactory delivery of services, available funding, agreement of
the parties and approval of the Governor and Council.

18. Authority to Adjust

Notwithstanding paragraph 18 of the P-37 and Exhibit B, Paragraph 1 Funding Source(s), to adjust funding from one
source of funds to another source of funds that are identified in the Exhibit B Paragraph 1 and within the price
limitation, and to adjust amounts if needed and justified between State Fiscal Years and within the price limitation, can
be made by written agreement of both parties and may be made without obtaining approval of

Governor and Council.
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19. Subparagraph 4 of the General Provisions of this contract, Conditional Nature of Agreement, is replaced as
follows:

4. CONDITIONAL NATURE OF AGREEMENT.

Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the contrary, all obligations of the State hereunder,
including without limitation, the continuance of payments, in whole or in part, under this Agreement are
contingent upon continued appropriation or availability of funds, including any subsequent changes to the
appropriation or availability of funds affected by any state or federal legislative or executive action that
reduces, eliminates, or otherwise modifies the appropriation or availability of funding for this Agreement and
the Scope of Services provided in Exhibit A, Scope of Services, in whole or in part. In no event shall the State
be liable for any payments hereunder in excess of appropriated or available funds. In the event of a reduction,
termination or modification of appropriated or available funds, the State shall have the right to withhold
payment until such funds become available, if ever. The State shall have the right to reduce, terminate or
modify services under this Agreement immediately upon giving the Contractor notice of such reduction,
termination or modification. The State shall not be required to transfer funds from any other source or account
into the Account(s) identified in block 1.6 of the General Provisions, Account Number, or any other account,
in the event funds are reduced or unavailable.

20. Subparagraph 10 of the General Provisions of this contract, Termination, is amended by adding the
following language;

10.1 The State may terminate the Agreement at any time for any reason, at the sole discretion of the State, 30 days
after giving the Contractor written notice that the State is exercising its option to terminate the Agreement.

10.2 In the event of early termination, the Contractor shall, within 15 days of notice of early termination, develop
and submit to the State a Transition Plan for services under the Agreement, including but not limited to,
identifying the present and future needs of clients receiving services under the Agreement and establishes a
process to meet those needs.

10.3 The Contractor shall fully cooperate with the State and shall promptly provide detailed information to support
the Transition Plan including, but not limited to, any information or data requested by the State related to the
termination of the Agreement and Transition Plan and shall provide ongoing communication and revisions of
the Transition Plan to the State as requested.

10.4 In the event that services under the Agreement, including but not limited to clients receiving services under
the Agreement are transitioned to having services delivered by another entity including contracted providers or
the State, the Contractor shall provide a process for uninterrupted delivery of services in the Transition Plan.

10.5 The Contractor shall establish a method of notifying clients and other affected individuals about the transition.
The Contractor shall include the proposed communications in its Transition Plan submitted to the State as
described above.

Standard Exhibits A —J Contractor Initials:
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SPECIAL PROVISIONS — DEFINITIONS
As used in the Contract, the following terms shall have the following meanings:

COSTS: Shall mean those direct and indirect items of expense determined by the Department to be allowable and
reimbursable in accordance with cost and accounting principles established in accordance with state and federal laws,
regulations, rules and orders.

DEPARTMENT: NH Department of Health and Human Services.

PROPOSAL: If applicable, shall mean the document submitted by the Contractor on a form or forms required by the
Department and containing a description of the Services to be provided to eligible individuals by the Contractor in
accordance with the terms and conditions of the Contract and setting forth the total cost and sources of revenue for each
service to be provided under the Contract.

UNIT: For each service that the Contractor is to provide to eligible individuals hereunder, shall mean that period of
time or that specified activity determined by the Department and specified in Exhibit B of the Contract.

FEDERAL/STATE LAW: Whenever federal or state laws, regulations, rules, orders, and policies, etc., are referred to
in the Contract, the said reference shall be deemed to mean all such laws, regulations, etc., as they may be amended or
revised from time to time.

CONTRACTOR MANUAL: Shall mean that document prepared by the NH Department of Administrative Services
containing a compilation of all regulations promulgated pursuant to the New Hampshire Administrative Procedures
Act. NH RSA Ch 541-A, for the purpose of implementing State of NH and federal regulations promulgated thereunder.

SUPPLANTING OTHER FEDERAL FUNDS: The Contractor guarantees that funds provided under this Contract
will not supplant any existing federal funds available for these services.

Standard Exhibits A —J Contractor Initials:
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NH Department of Health and Human Services
Standard Exhibit D

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees to comply with the provisions of Sections
5151-5160 of the Drug-Free Workplace Act to 1988 (Pub. L. 100-690, Title V, Subtitle D; 41 U.S.C. 701 et seq.), and
further agrees to have the Contractor’s representative, as identified in Sections 1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions
execute the following Certification:

ALTERNATIVE I - FOR GRANTEES OTHER THAN INDIVIDUALS
US DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES — CONTRACTORS

US DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION — CONTRACTORS
US DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE — CONTRACTORS

This certification is required by the regulations implementing Sections 5151-51-5160 of the Drug-Free Workplace Act
of 1988 (Pub. L. 100-690, Title V, Subtitle D; 41 U.S.C. 701 et seq.). the January 31, 1989 regulations were amended
and published as Part 11 of the May 25, 1990 Federal Register (pages 21681-21691), and require certification by
grantees (and by inference, sub-grantees and sub-contractors), prior to award, that they will maintain a drug-free
workplace. Section 3017.630 of the regulation provides that a grantee (and by inference, sub-grantees and sub-
contractors) that is a State may elect to make one certification to the Department in each federal fiscal year in lieu of
certificates for each grant during the federal fiscal year covered by the certification. The certification set out below is a
material representation of fact upon which reliance is placed when the agency awards the grant. False certification or
violation of the certification shall be grounds for suspension of payments, suspension or termination of grants, or
government wide suspension or debarment. Contractors using this form should send it to:

Commissioner
NH Department of Health and Human Services,
129 Pleasant Street
Concord, NH 03301

1) The grantee certifies that it will or will continue to provide a drug-free workplace by:

(a) Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing,
possession or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the grantee’s workplace and specifying the
actions that will be taken against employees for violation of such prohibition;

(b) Establishing an ongoing drug-free awareness program to inform employee’s about:

(1) The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

(2) The grantee’s policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;

(3) Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs; and

(4) The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations occurring in the
workplace;

(¢) Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged in the performance of the grant be given a
copy of the statement required by paragraph (a);

(d) Notifying the employee in the statement required by paragraph (a) that, as a condition of employment
under the grant, the employee will:

(1) Abide by the terms of the statement; and

Standard Exhibits A —J Contractor Initials:
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(2) Notify the employer in writing of his or her conviction for a violation of a criminal drug statute
occurring in the workplace no later than five calendar days after such conviction;

(e) Notifying the agency in writing, within ten calendar days after receiving notice under subparagraph (d)
(2) from an employee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction. Employers of convicted
employees must provide notice, including position title, to every grant officer on whose grant activity
the convicted employee was working, unless the Federal agency has designated a central point for the
receipt of such notices. Notice shall include the identification number(s) of each affected grant;

() Taking one of the following actions, within 30 calendar days of receiving notice under subparagraph
(d)(2), with respect to any employee who is so convicted

(1) Taking appropriate personnel action against such an employee, up to and including termination,
consistent with the requirements of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended; or

(2) Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug abuse assistance or rehabilitation
program approved for such purposes by a Federal, State, or local health, law enforcement, or
other appropriate agency;

(g) Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through implementation of
paragraphs (a), (b), (c), (d), (e), and (f).

2) The grantee may insert in the space provided below the site(s) for the performance of work done in connection
with the specific grant.

Place of Performance (street address, city, county, State, zip code) (list each location)

Check O if there are workplaces on file that are not identified here.

MaineHealth  From: 7/1/13 or date of G&C Approval, whichever is later To: 6/30/15
Contractor Name Period Covered by this Certification

Faadeis b /W(an\m/ Exewmive l/acﬁesiw// . Trghsonen_

Name and Title of Authorized Contractor] Rei)resentatlve

ﬁwg{) gqﬂ W /{/vh/ 2 0%

Contractor Representatiye Signatur / Date
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NH Department of Health and Human Services
Standard Exhibit E

CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees to comply with the provisions of Section 319
of Public Law 101-121, Government wide Guidance for New Restrictions on Lobbying, and 31 U.S.C. 1352, and
further agrees to have the Contractor’s representative, as identified in Sections 1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions
execute the following Certification:

US DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES - CONTRACTORS
US DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION - CONTRACTORS
US DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE - CONTRACTORS

Programs (indicate applicable program covered):
*Temporary Assistance to Needy Families under Title IV-A
*Child Support Enforcement Program under Title IV-D
*Social Services Block Grant Program under Title XX
*Medicaid Program under Title XIX

*Community Services Block Grant under Title VI

*Child Care Development Block Grant under Title IV

Contract Period: 7/1/13 or date of G&C Approval, whichever is later. through 6/30/15

The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that:

@))] No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid by or on behalf of the undersigned, to any person
for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an
officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with the awarding of
any Federal contract, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan,
or cooperative agreement (and by specific mention sub-grantee or sub-contractor).

(2) If any funds, other than Federal appropriated funds, have been paid or will be paid to any person for
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer
or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this Federal contract,
grant, loan, or cooperative agreement (and by specific mention sub-grantee or sub-contractor), the undersigned
shall complete and submit Standard Form LLL, “Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying”, in accordance with its
instructions, attached and identified as Standard Exhibit E-I.

3) The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award document for
sub-awards at all tiers (including subcontracts, sub-grants, and contracts under grants, loans, and cooperative
agreements) and that all sub-recipients shall certify and disclose accordingly.

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction was made or
entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into this transaction imposed by
Section 1352, Title 31, U.S. Code. Any person who fails to file the required certification shall be subject to civil

penalty of ngt4€ss than $10,000 and not more than 0,000 for each such failure.
i/ EXECVIVE VILE faesisgd T+ [ nensvnan—
Contractor Signature - g / Contractor’s Representative Title
MaineHealth ' /V\ﬂ'\/ ﬁL A0r¢
Contractor Name ])ate
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NH Department of Health and Human Services

Standard Exhibit F

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, AND OTHER
RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees to comply with the provisions of Executive
Office of the President, Executive Order 12549 and 45 CFR Part 76 regarding Debarment, Suspension, and Other
Responsibility Matters, and further agrees to have the Contractor’s representative, as identified in Sections 1.11 and
1.12 of the General Provisions, execute the following Certification:

Instructions for Certification

1.

By signing and submitting this proposal (contract), the prospective primary participant is providing the
certification set out below.

The inability of a person to provide the certification required below will not necessarily result in denial of
participation in this covered transaction. If necessary, the prospective participant shall submit an explanation
of why it cannot provide the certification. The certification or explanation will be considered in connection
with the NH Department of Health and Human Services’ (DHHS) determination whether to enter into this
transaction. However, failure of the prospective primary participant to furnish a certification or an explanation
shall disqualify such person from participation in this transaction.

The certification in this clause is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when DHHS
determined to enter into this transition, If it is later determined that the prospective primary participant
knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in addition to other remedies available to the Federal
Government, DHHS may terminate this transaction for cause or default.

The prospective primary participant shall provide immediate written notice to the DHHS agency to whom this
proposal (contract) is submitted if at any time the prospective primary participant learns that its certification
was erroneous when submitted or has become erroneous by reason of changed circumstances.

The terms “covered transaction,” “debarred,” “suspended,” “ineligible,” “lower tier covered transition,”
“participant,” “person,” “primary covered transaction,” “principal,” “proposal,” and “voluntary excluded,” as
used in this clause, have the meanings set out in the Definitions and Coverage sections of the rule
implementing Executive Order 12549: 45 CFR Part 76. See the attached definitions.

” &

The prospective primary participant agrees by submitting this proposal (contract) that, should the proposed
covered transaction with a person who is debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded
from participation in this covered transaction, unless authorized by DHHS.

The prospective primary participant further agrees by submitting this proposal that it will include the clause
titled “Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion — Lower Tier
Covered Transaction”, “provided by DHHS, without modification, in all lower tier covered transactions and in
all solicitations for lower tier covered transactions.

A participant in a covered transaction may rely upon a certification of a prospective participant in a lower
tier covered transaction that it is not debarred, suspended, ineligible, or involuntarily excluded from the
covered transaction, unless it knows that the certification is erroneous. A participant may decide the
method and frequency by which it determines the eligibility of its principals. Each participant may, but is
not required to, check the Nonprocurement List (of  excluded parties).

Standard Exhibits A ~J Contractor Initials:
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9. Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of records in order
to render in good faith the certification required by this clause. The knowledge and information of a participant
is not required to exceed that which is normally possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary course of
business dealings.

10. Except for transactions authorized under paragraph 6 of these instructions, if a participant in a covered
transaction knowingly enters into a lower tier covered transaction with a person who is suspended, debarred,
ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction, in addition to other remedies available
to the Federal Government, DHHS may terminate this transaction for cause or default.

PRIMARY COVERED TRANSACTIONS
1. The prospective primary participant certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief, that it and its principals:

a. are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily
excluded from covered transactions by any Federal department or agency;

b. have not within a three-year period preceding this proposal (contract) been convicted or had a civil
judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with
obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (Federal, State or local) transaction or a contract
under a public transaction; violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement,
theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen
property;

c. are not presently indicted for otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity (Federal,
State or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph 1 b of this certification;
and

d. have not within a three-year period preceding this application/proposal had one or more public
transactions (Federal, State or local) terminated for cause or default.

2. Where the prospective primary participant is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification,
such prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal (contract).

Lower Tier Covered Transactions
By signing and submitting this lower tier proposal (contract), the prospective lower tier participant, as defined
in 45 CFR Part 76, certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief that it and its principals:

(a) are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily
excluded from participation in this transaction by any federal department or agency.

(b) where the prospective lower tier participant is unable to certify to any of the above, such prospective
participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal (contract).

The prospective lower tier participant further agrees by submitting this proposal (contract) that it will include
this clause entitled “Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility, and Voluntary Exclusion —
Lower Tier Covered Transactions,” without modification in all lower tier covered transactions and in all

(%‘;’nations for lower tier covered tra ions.
vgmﬂ@gﬂfﬁm/lw‘ EXecorile \/c:g Phespenv + 11ersdnet

Contractor Signatufe l Contractor’s Representative Title
MaineHealth /{/]/H/ -’é/', ﬁﬂ/g
Contractor Name 7 Date
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NH Department of Health and Human Services
Standard Exhibit G

CERTIFICATION REGARDING THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT COMPLIANCE

The contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees by signature of the Contractor’s representative
as identified in Sections 1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions, to execute the following certification:

1. By signing and submitting this proposal (contract) the Contractor agrees to make reasonable efforts to comply with

all applicable provisions of the Americans wjth Disabilities Act of 1990.
- ‘éuu,, Fimps & M=ty EJPr Tneamsonia

Contractor Signaturé ' Contractor’s Representative tle

/
MaineHealth M A"J 2/, 2015
Contractor Name Date /
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NH Department of Health and Human Services
STANDARD EXHIBIT H

CERTIFICATION REGARDING ENVIRONMENTAL TOBACCO SMOKE

Public Law 103-227, Part C - Environmental Tobacco Smoke, also known as the Pro-Children Act of 1994 (Act),
requires that smoking not be permitted in any portion of any indoor facility owned or leased or contracted for by an
entity and used routinely or regularly for the provision of health, day care, education, or library services to children
under the age of 18, if the services are funded by Federal programs either directly or through State or local
governments, by Federal grant, contract, loan, or loan guarantee. The law does not apply to children’s services
provided in private residences, facilities funded solely by Medicare or Medicaid funds, and portions of facilities used
for inpatient drug or alcohol treatment. Failure to comply with the provisions of the law may result in the imposition of
a civil monetary penalty of up to $1000 per day and/or the imposition of an administrative compliance order on the
responsible entity.

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees, by signature of the Contractor’s
representative as identified in Section 1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions, to execute the following certification:

1. By signing and submitting this contract, the Contractor agrees to make reasonable efforts to comply with all
applicable provisions of Public Law 103-227, Part C, known as the Pro-Children Act of 1994.

%cd,@ﬂ S‘m EVP ¥ 7 fensvne

Contractor Signature Contractor’s Representative Title

MaineHealth M/ﬂ/ ﬁ-/ , 3{0)_3

Contractor Name / Dhte
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NH Department of Health and Human Services

STANDARD EXHIBIT I
HEALTH INSURANCE PORTABILITY AND ACCOUNTABILTY ACT
BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions of the Agreement agrees to comply
with the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act, Public Law 104-191 and with the Standards for
Privacy and Security of Individually Identifiable Health Information, 45 CFR Parts 160 and 164 and those parts of
the HITECH Act applicable to business associates. As defined herein, “Business Associate” shall mean the
Contractor and subcontractors and agents of the Contractor that receive, use or have access to protected health
information under this Agreement and “Covered Entity” shall mean the State of New Hampshire, Department of
Health and Human Services.

BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT

1) Definitions.
a. “Breach” shall have the same meaning as the term “Breach” in Title XXX, Subtitle D. Sec. 13400.

b. “Business Associate” has the meaning given such term in section 160.103 of Tile 45, Code of Federal

Regulations.

c. “Covered Entity” has the meaning given such term in section 160.103 of Title 45, Code of Federal
Regulations.

d. “Designated Record Set” shall have the same meaning as the term “designated record set” in 45 CFR

Section 164.501.

e. “Data Aggregation” shall have the same meaning as the term “data aggregation” in 45 CFR Section

164.501.

f. “Health Care Operations” shall have the same meaning as the term “health care operations” in 45 CFR
Section 164.501.
g. “HITECH Act” means the Health Information Technology for Economic and Clinical Health Act,

TitleXIII, Subtitle D, Part 1 & 2 of the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009.

h. “HIPAA” means the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996, Public Law 104-191
and the Standards for Privacy and Security of Individually Identifiable Health Information, 45 CFR
Parts 160, 162 and 164.

i. “Individual” shall have the same meaning as the term “individual” in 45 CFR Section 164.501 and shall
include a person who qualifies as a personal representative in accordance with 45 CFR Section
164.501(g).

j. “Privacy Rule” shall mean the Standards for Privacy of Individually Identifiable Health Information at
45 CFR Parts 160 and 164, promulgated under HIPAA by the United States Department of Health and
Human Services.

k. “Protected Health Information” shall have the same meaning as the term “protected health information”

in 45 CFR Section 164.501, limited to the information created or received by Business Associate from or

on behalf of Covered Entity.
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. “Secretary’

“Required by Law” shall have the same meaning as the term “required by law” in 45 CFR Section
164.501.

3 b

shall mean the Secretary of the Department of Health and Human Services or his/her
designee.

“Security Rule” shall mean the Security Standards for the Protection of Electronic Protected Health
Information at 45 CFR Part 164, Subpart C, and amendments thereto.

“Unsecured Protected Health Information™ means protected health information that is not secured by a

technology standard that renders protected health information unusable, unreasonable, or indecipherable
to unauthorized individuals and is developed or endorsed by a standards developing organization that is
accredited by the American National Standards Institute.

Other Definitions - All terms not otherwise defined herein shall have the meaning established under 45
C.F.R. Parts 160, 162 and 164, as amended from time to time, and the HITECH Act.

Use and Disclosure of Protected Health Information.

Business Associate shall not use, disclose, maintain or transmit Protected Health Information (PHI)
except as reasonably necessary to provide the services outlined under Exhibit A of the Agreement.
Further, the Business Associate shall not, and shall ensure that its directors, officers, employees and
agents, do not use, disclose, maintain or transmit PHI in any manner that would constitute a violation of
the Privacy and Security Rule.

. Business Associate may use or disclose PHI:

L. For the proper management and administration of the Business Associate;
II. As required by law, pursuant to the terms set forth in paragraph d. below; or
HI. For data aggregation purposes for the health care operations of Covered Entity.

To the extent Business Associate is permitted under the Agreement to disclose PHI to a third party,
Business Associate must obtain, prior to making any such disclosure, (i) reasonable assurances from the
third party that such PHI will be held confidentially and used or further disclosed only as required by law
or for the purpose for which it was disclosed to the third party; and (ii) an agreement from such third party
to notify Business Associate, in accordance with the HITECH Act, Subtitle D, Part 1, Sec. 13402 of any
breaches of the confidentiality of the PHI, to the extent it has obtained knowledge of such breach.

The Business Associate shall not, unless such disclosure is reasonably necessary to provide services under
Exhibit A of the Agreement, disclose any PHI in response to a request for disclosure on the basis that it is
required by law, without first notifying Covered Entity so that Covered Entity has an opportunity to
object to the disclosure and to seek appropriate relief. If Covered Entity objects to such disclosure, the
Business Associate shall refrain from disclosing the PHI until Covered Entity has exhausted all remedies.

If the Covered Entity notifies the Business Associate that Covered Entity has agreed to be bound by
additional restrictions over and above those uses or disclosures or security safeguards of PHI pursuant to
the Privacy and Security Rule, the Business Associate shall be bound by such additional restrictions and
shall not disclose PHI in violation of such additional restrictions and shall abide by any additional
security safeguards.

aon



3) Obligations and Activities of Business Associate.

a. Business Associate shall report to the designated Privacy Officer of Covered Entity, in writing, any use
or disclosure of PHI in violation of the Agreement, including any security incident involving Covered
Entity data, in accordance with the HITECH Act, Subtitle D, Part 1, Sec.13402.

b. The Business Associate shall comply with all sections of the Privacy and Security Rule as set forth in,
the HITECH Act, Subtitle D, Part 1, Sec. 13401 and Sec.13404.

c. Business Associate shall make available all of its internal policies and procedures, books and records
relating to the use and disclosure of PHI received from, or created or received by the Business Associate
on behalf of Covered Entity to the Secretary for purposes of determining Covered Entity’s compliance
with HIPAA and the Privacy and Security Rule.

d. Business Associate shall require all of its business associates that receive, use or have access to PHI
under the Agreement, to agree in writing to adhere to the same restrictions and conditions on the use and
disclosure of PHI contained herein, including the duty to return or destroy the PHI as provided under
Section (3)b and (3)k herein. The Covered Entity shall be considered a direct third party beneficiary of
the Contractor’s business associate agreements with Contractor’s intended business associates, who will
be receiving PHI pursuant to this Agreement, with rights of enforcement and indemnification from such
business associates who shall be governed by standard provision #13 of this Agreement for the purpose
of use and disclosure of protected health information.

e. Within five (5) business days of receipt of a written request from Covered Entity, Business Associate
shall make available during normal business hours at its offices all records, books, agreements, policies
and procedures relating to the use and disclosure of PHI to the Covered Entity, for purposes of enabling
Covered Entity to determine Business Associate’s compliance with the terms of the Agreement.

f.  Within ten (10) business days of receiving a written request from Covered Entity, Business Associate
shall provide access to PHI in a Designated Record Set to the Covered Entity, or as directed by Covered
Entity, to an individual in order to meet the requirements under 45 CFR Section 164.524.

g. Within ten (10) business days of receiving a written request from Covered Entity for an amendment of
PHI or a record about an individual contained in a Designated Record Set, the Business Associate shall
make such PHI available to Covered Entity for amendment and incorporate any such amendment to
enable Covered Entity to fulfill its obligations under 45 CFR Section 164.526.

Standard Exhibits A —J Contractor Initials:
September 2009
Page 21 of 26 Date: za /



@

h.

Business Associate shall document such disclosures of PHI and information related to such disclosures
as would be required for Covered Entity to respond to a request by an individual for an accounting of
disclosures of PHI in accordance with 45 CFR Section 164.528.

Within ten (10) business days of receiving a written request from Covered Entity for a request for an
accounting of disclosures of PHI, Business Associate shall make available to Covered Entity such
information as Covered Entity may require to fulfill its obligations to provide an accounting of
disclosures with respect to PHI in accordance with 45 CFR Section 164.528.

In the event any individual requests access to, amendment of, or accounting of PHI directly from the
Business Associate, the Business Associate shall within two (2) business days forward such request to
Covered Entity. Covered Entity shall have the responsibility of responding to forwarded requests.
However, if forwarding the individual’s request to Covered Entity would cause Covered Entity or the
Business Associate to violate HIPAA and the Privacy and Security Rule, the Business Associate shall
instead respond to the individual’s request as required by such law and notify Covered Entity of such
response as soon as practicable.

Within ten (10) business days of termination of the Agreement, for any reason, the Business Associate
shall return or destroy, as specified by Covered Entity, all PHI received from, or created or received by
the Business Associate in connection with the Agreement, and shall not retain any copies or back-up
tapes of such PHI. If return or destruction is not feasible, or the disposition of the PHI has been
otherwise agreed to in the Agreement, Business Associate shall continue to extend the protections of the
Agreement, to such PHI and limit further uses and disclosures of such PHI to those purposes that make
the return or destruction infeasible, for so long as Business Associate maintains such PHI. If Covered
Entity, in its sole discretion, requires that the Business Associate destroy any or all PHI, the Business
Associate shall certify to Covered Entity that the PHI has been destroyed.

Obligations of Covered Entity

Covered Entity shall notify Business Associate of any changes or limitation(s) in its Notice of Privacy
Practices provided to individuals in accordance with 45 CFR Section 164.520, to the extent that such
change or limitation may affect Business Associate’s use or disclosure of PHI.

Covered Entity shall promptly notify Business Associate of any changes in, or revocation of permission
provided to Covered Entity by individuals whose PHI may be used or disclosed by Business Associate
under this Agreement, pursuant to 45 CFR Section 164.506 or 45 CFR Section 164.508.

Covered entity shall promptly notify Business Associate of any restrictions on the use or disclosure of
PHI that Covered Entity has agreed to in accordance with 45 CFR 164.522, to the extent that such
restriction may affect Business Associate’s use or disclosure of PHI.
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Termination for Cause

In addition to standard provision #10 of this Agreement the Covered Entity may immediately terminate
the Agreement upon Covered Entity’s knowledge of a breach by Business Associate of the Business
Associate Agreement set forth herein as Exhibit I. The Covered Entity may either inmediately terminate
the Agreement or provide an opportunity for Business Associate to cure the alleged breach within a
timeframe specified by Covered Entity. If Covered Entity determines that neither termination nor cure is
feasible, Covered Entity shall report the violation to the Secretary.

Miscellaneous

Definitions and Regulatory References. All terms used, but not otherwise defined herein, shall have the
same meaning as those terms in the Privacy and Security Rule, and the HITECH Act as amended from
time to time. A reference in the Agreement, as amended to include this Exhibit I, to a Section in the
Privacy and Security Rule means the Section as in effect or as amended.

Amendment. Covered Entity and Business Associate agree to take such action as is necessary to amend

the Agreement, from time to time as is necessary for Covered Entity to comply with the changes in the
requirements of HIPAA, the Privacy and Security Rule, and applicable federal and state law.

Data Ownership. The Business Associate acknowledges that it has no ownership rights with respect to the
PHI provided by or created on behalf of Covered Entity.

Interpretation. The parties agree that any ambiguity in the Agreement shall be resolved to permit Covered
Entity to comply with HIPAA, the Privacy and Security Rule and the HITECH Act.

Segregation. If any term or condition of this Exhibit I or the application thereof to any person(s) or
circumstance is held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect other terms or conditions which can be given
effect without the invalid term or condition; to this end the terms and conditions of this Exhibit I are
declared severable.

Survival. Provisions in this Exhibit I regarding the use and disclosure of PHI, return or destruction of
PHI, extensions of the protections of the Agreement in section 3 k, the defense and indemnification
provisions of section 3 d and standard contract provision #13, shall survive the termination of the
Agreement.




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed this Exhibit 1.

DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES MAINEHEALTH
The State Agency Name Name of Contractor

J/ (ééﬂl\g ] i
Signature of Authorized Representative Signature,6f Authérjzed Repr{sentative

Ve ke 5 DR
Francis G. McGinty

I- . 5 >
Name of Authorized Representative Name of Authorized Representative
EVP dT s r
BUREAU CHIEF and treasure
Title of Authorized Representative Title of Authorized Representative
(/1(//7 May 21, 2013
Date Date
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NH Department of Health and Human Services
STANDARD EXHIBIT J

CERTIFICATION REGARDING THE FEDERAL FUNDING ACCOUNTABILITY AND
TRANSPARENCY ACT (FFATA) COMPLIANCE

The Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA) requires prime awardees of individual
Federal grants equal to or greater than $25,000 and awarded on or after October 1, 2010, to report on data related
to executive compensation and associated first-tier sub-grants of $25,000 or more. If the initial award is below
$25,000 but subsequent grant modifications result in a total award equal to or over $25,000, the award is subject
to the FFATA reporting requirements, as of the date of the award.

In accordance with 2 CFR Part 170 (Reporting Sub-award and Executive Compensation Information), the
Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS) must report the following information for any sub-award or
contract award subject to the FFATA reporting requirements:

1) Name of entity
2) Amount of award
3) Funding agency
4) NAICS code for contracts / CFDA program number for grants
5) Program source
6) Award title descriptive of the purpose of the funding action
7) Location of the entity
8) Principle place of performance
9) Unique identifier of the entity (DUNS #)
10) Total compensation and names of the top five executives if:
a. More than 80% of annual gross revenues are from the Federal government, and those revenues are
greater than $25M annually and
b. Compensation information is not already available through reporting to the SEC.

Prime grant recipients must submit FFATA required data by the end of the month, plus 30 days, in which the
award or award amendment is made.

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees to comply with the provisions of The
Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act, Public Law 109-282 and Public Law 110-252, and 2 CFR
Part 170 (Reporting Sub-award and Executive Compensation Information), and further agrees to have the
Contractor’s representative, as identified in Sections 1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions execute the
following Certification:

The below named Contractor agrees to provide needed information as outlined above to the NH Department of
Health and Human Services and to comply with all applicable provisions of the Federal Financial Accountability
and Transparency Act.

Fases & Moiry, EVP» Therswren.

(Authorized Contractor Representative Name & Title)

MaineHealth A 2y p 201 %

{Contractor Name) (Date)
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NH Department of Health and Human Services
STANDARD EXHIBIT J
FORM A

As the Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions, I certify that the responses to the below
listed questions are true and accurate.

1. The DUNS number for your entity is: 858582372

2. In your business or organization’s preceding completed fiscal year, did your business or organization receive
(1) 80 percent or more of your annual gross revenue in U.S. federal contracts, subcontracts, loans, grants, sub-
grants, and/or cooperative agreements; and (2) $25,000,000 or more in annual gross revenues from U.S. federal
contracts, subcontracts, loans, grants, sub-grants, and/or cooperative agreements?

X NO YES

If the answer to #2 above is NO, stop here
If the answer to #2 above is YES, please answer the following:
3. Does the public have access to information about the compensation of the executives in your business or
organization through periodic reports filed under section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
(15 U.S.C.78m(a), 780(d)) or section 6104 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986?

NO YES

If the answer to #3 above is YES, stop here
If the answer to #3 above is NO, please answer the following:

4. The names and compensation of the five most highly compensated officers in your business or
organization are as follows:

Name: =~ Amount:

Name: . Amount: ___~

Name: @ Amount: :

Name: & Amount:

Name: == - Amount:
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State of Nefo Hampshire
Hepartment of State

CERTIFICATE

I, William M. Gardner, Secretary of State of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby
certify that MaineHealth, doing business in New Hampshire as Northern New England
Poison Center, a(n) Maine nonprofit corporation, registered to do business in
New Hampshire on February 21, 2008. I further certify that it is in good standing as far

as this office is concerned, having paid the fees required by law.

In TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I hereto
set my hand and cause to be affixed
the Seal of the State of New Hampshire,
this 15™ day of May, A.D. 2013

% w«—/
William M. Gardner
Secretary of State
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File Online
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Corporation Division

Filed Documents

(Annual Report History, View Images, etc.)

Business Name History

Name

Northern New England Poison Center

MaineHealth

Name Type
Legal
Home State

Non-Profit Corporation - Foreign - Information

Business ID:
Status:

Entity Creation Date:

State of Business.:
Principal Office Address:

Principal Mailing Address:

Expiration Date:

Last Annual Report Filed Date:

Last Annual Report Filed:

591877
Good Standing

2/21/2008

ME

110 Free Street
Portland ME 04101

110 Free Street
Portland ME 04101

Perpetual
12/29/2010
2010

Registered Agent
Agent Name:
Office Address:

Mailing Address:

C T Corporation System

9 Capitol Street
Concord NH 03301

Important Note: The status reflected for each entity on this website only refers
to the status of the entity's filing requirements with this office. It does not
necessarily reflect the disciplinary status of the entity with any state agency.
Requests for disciplinary information should be directed to agencies with
licensing or other regulatory authority over the entity.

Privacy Policy |

Accessibility Policy |

Site Map | Contact Us

https://www.sos.nh.gov/corporate/soskb/Corp.asp?929581
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION
I, Donald E. Quigley, Assistant Secretary of MaineHealth, a Maine nonprofit corporation, do
hereby certify that:

The following are the duly elected President and Executive Vice President and Treasurer of the
Corporation.

NAME OFFICE
William L. Caron, Jr. President
Francis G. McGinty Executive Vice President and Treasurer

Section 6-6 of the Bylaws provide the following:

The Board of Trustees, shall elect a President who shall serve as the Chief Executive Officer
and who shall have overall responsibility for the management of the Corporation. He shall be
given the necessary authority to effect this responsibility, subject to such policies as may be
adopted by the Board or any committees to which the Board has delegated power for such
action. The President shall have the authority to sign and execute on behalf of MaineHealth all
checks, notes, mortgages, deeds, bonds, contracts, leases and other instruments necessary to be
executed in the course of the MaineHealth regular business except as otherwise provided by
law or by the Board and subject to such policies or resolutions as may be adopted by the Board.
The President may authorize the Treasurer or another officer or agent of MaineHealth to
execute such documents or instruments in his place. He shall, unless otherwise expressly
provided, be an ex-officio member of all board Committees, except the Audit Committee, with
vote, and shall act as the duly authorized representative of the Board in all matters except those
for which the Board has formally delegated authority to some other person or group.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, I have hereunto set my hand and the seal of the Corporation this;_\_[h

day of May, 2013.
Y

Donald E. Quigiess Il Secretary



STATE OF MAINE Jol3

CUMBERLAND, SS MayH 208~ ,
m(-(/ﬂ\\z\ 3

Personally appeared the above named Donald E. Quigley, Assistant Secretary of MaineHealth as
aforesaid, and acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be his free act and deed in his said
capacity and the free act and deed of said MaineHealth.

Before me

T e ot

Notary Public/Atternmeyattaw
Print NamerNecAelle Conng ! ( 7

Commission Expires:

| HALEGAL\shared\Forms\Certificate of Authorization.doc

Mechelle Connolly
Notary Public, Maine
My Commission Expires
April 4, 2019
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ACORD, CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YY)
05/16/2013

PRODUCER THIS CERTIFICATE 1S ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION
MEDICAL MUTUAL INS, CO. OF MAINE ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE
ONE CITY CENTER, PO BOX 15275 HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AMEND, EXTEND OR
PORTLAND, ME 04112-5275 ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW.
INSURERS AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC#
INSURED MAINEHEALTH INSURER A:  MEDICAL MUTUAL INS CO OF ME
110 FREE STREET INSURER B
PORTLAND, ME 04101 INSURER C:
INSURER D
| INSURER E:
COVERAGES

THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING
ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR
MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICES DESCRIBED HEREIN [S SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH
POLICIES, AGGREGATE LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

[Ery TYPE OF INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER ORI BRAESINE | PRI RN LIMITS
GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $ 2,000,000
A X | commerciaL ceneraL LiasLTY | ME CHL 000363 10/01/2012 10/01/2013 | PAMAGELQEENTER o) s 50,000
| cLams mape OCCUR MED EXP (Any one person) $ 5,000
— PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $ 4,000,000
GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 4,000,000
GENL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER; PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG | $ 4,000,000
POLICY B [ Jioc
| AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
ANY AUTO (Ea accident) $
ALL OWNED AUTOS BODILY INJURY R
SCHEDULED AUTOS {Per person)
HIRED AUTOS BODILY NJURY 5
NON-OWNED AUTOS {Per acciden)
L] PROPERTY DAMAGE s
(Per accident)
GARAGE LIABILITY AUTO ONLY- EAACCIDENT |8
ANY AUTO OTHER THAN EAACC | §
AUTO ONLY: AGG | $
EXCESS/UMBRELLA LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $
OCCUR |:| CLAMS MADE AGGREGATE 3
$
DEDUCTBLE 3
RETENTION § $
AT o]
WORKER'S COMPENSATION AND TORY LTS | | iR
EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY
ANY PROPRIETORIPARTNEREXECUTIVE EL EACH ACCIDENT $
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? EL DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE | $
I yes, describe under
SPECIAL PROVISIONS belaw EL DISEASE - POLICY LMT _ |§

OTHER

DESCRIPTION OF DPERATIONSLOCATIONSIVEHICLES/EXCLUSIONS ADDED BY ENDORSEMENT/SPECIAL PROVISIONS
IT IS HEREBY AGREED AND UNDERSTOOD THAT NORTHERN NEW ENGLAND POISON CENTER OF MAINEHEALTH IS COVERED AS
AN ADDITIONAL INSURED UNDER THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICY.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

THE DIRECTOR, DIV OF PUBLIC HEALTH SVCS, NH
DHHS

29 HAZEN DRIVE

CONCORD, NH 03301-6504

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION
DATE THEREOF, THE ISSUNG INSURER WILL ENDEAVOR TO MAIL 10 pavs wrITTEN
NOTICE TO THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER NAMED TO THE LEFT, BUT FAILURE TO DO SO SHALL
IMPOSE NO OBLIGATION OR LIABILITY OF ANY KIND UPON THE INSURER, ITS AGENTS OR
REPRESENTATIVES.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Javiane i cifudion w5 PRESIDENT

ACORD 25 (2001/08)

© ACORD CORPORATION 1988
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CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

FIRSMAI-01 PIERCEWE
DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

5/17/2013

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT:

If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

Willis of Northern New England, Inc.
clo 26 Centu
P.O.
Nashville, TN 37230-5191

Blvd.
Box 305191

RANECT certificates@willis.com
| FHONE 1. (877) 945-7378
E-MAIL

ADDRESS:

[ X oy (888) 467-2378

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
insurer A ; First Maine Captive, Inc. NA

INSURED INSURER B :
MaineHe;lth INSURER C :
10 Free Stroot
Portland, ME 04101 INSURERE :
L INSURER F :

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR ADDL] POLICY EFF_| POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE ) POLICY NUMBER (MM/DD/YYYY) | (MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS
GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $
AMAGE TO RENTED
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY PREMISES (Ea occurrence) | $
CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR MED EXP (Any one person) $
PERSONAL & ADVINJURY | §
GENERAL AGGREGATE $
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: FRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | $
PRO- $
POLICY JECT LOC
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY (Ea accident) $
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
ALL OWNED SCHEDULED -
AUTOS AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
HIRED AUTOS AUTOS (PER ACCIDENT)
$
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $
DED | | RETENTION $ $
WORKERS COMPENSATION X | We STATU.‘[ |OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS® LIABILITY YIN RY LIMITS ER
A [ ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE 1-2013 1112013 | 1M/2014 || eacH ACCIDENT $ 1,000,000
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? E NIA
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE] $ 1,000,000
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | $ 1,000,000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, if more space is required)
J—

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

The Director, Div. of Public Health Svcs, NH DHHS

29 Hazen Drive

[Concord, NH 03301-6504

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

(2l & MeAechnis |

ACORD 25 (2010/05)

© 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



MaineHealth and
Subsidiaries

Consolidated Financial Statements as of and

for the Years Ended September 30, 2012 and 2011,
Supplemental Consolidating Information as of and
for the Year Ended September 30, 2012, and
Independent Auditors’ Report



Deloitte

200 Berkeley Street
Boston, MA 02116
USA

Tel: +1 €17 437 2000
Fax  +1 617 437 2111
www.deloitte.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Trustees
of MaineHealth, Inc.
Portland, Maine

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of MaineHealth and subsidiaries
(**MaineHealth™) as of September 30, 2012 and 2011, and the related consolidated statements of
operations, changes in net assets, and cash flows for the years then ended. These consolidated financial
statements are the responsibility of MaineHealth’s management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits. We did not audit the 2012 and
2011 financial statements of Southern Maine Medical Center; Pen Bay Healthcare; Lincoln County
Health Care, Inc.; Waldo County Healthcare, Inc.; Maine Mental Health Partners; Western Maine Health
Care Corporation; or HomeHealth -Visiting Nurses of Southern Maine (collectively, the “Other
Consolidated Subsidiaries™), which statements reflect total assets constituting 30% of consolidated total
assets as of September 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively, and total revenues constituting 38% and 39%,
respectively, of consolidated total revenues for the years then ended. Those statements were audited by
other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the 2012
and 2011 amounts included for the Other Consolidated Subsidiaries, is based solely on the reports of the
other auditors.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
MaineHealth’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An
audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our
audits and the reports of the other auditors provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, based on our audits and the reports of the other auditors, such consolidated financial
statements present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial position of MaineHealth as of
September 30, 2012 and 2011, and the consolidated results of its operations, changes in net assets, and
cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

Member of
Delote Touche Tohmatsu Lirmsted



Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements
as a whole. The supplemental consolidating information on pages 4043 is presented for the purpose of
additional analysis of the consolidated financial statements rather than to present the financial position,
results of operations, and cash flows of the individual entities, and is not a required part of the
consolidated financial statements. This information is the responsibility of MaineHealth’s management
and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare
the consolidated financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in our audits of the consolidated financial statements and (as to the amounts included for the
consolidated affiliates mentioned above) the reports of other auditors, and certain additional procedures,
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements or to the consolidated financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America. In our opinion, based on our audits and the reports of other auditors, such
information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the consolidated financial statements as a
whole.

D lotte £ Toocle LLP

February 8, 2013
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MAINEHEALTH AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012 AND 2011
(In thousands)

UNRESTRICTED REVENUE AND OTHER SUPPORT:
Net patient service revenue
Direct research revenue
Indirect research revenue
Other revenue

Total unrestricted revenue and other support

EXPENSES:
Salaries
Employee benefits
Supplies
Professional fees and purchased services
Facility and other costs
State taxes
Interest
Depreciation and amortization
Provision for bad debts

Total expenses
INCOME FROM OPERATIONS

NONOPERATING GAINS (LOSSES):
Gifts and donations
Interest and dividends
Recognized gain (loss) on cash flow hedge instruments
Equity in earnings of joint ventures
Contribution of net assets from acquired subsidiaries
Other

Total nonoperating gains — net

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES BEFORE CHANGE IN FAIR VALUE OF
INVESTMENTS

CHANGE IN FAIR VALUE OF INVESTMENTS

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES

NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTIONS FOR PROPERTY, PLANT, AND
EQUIPMENT

RETIREMENT BENEFIT PLAN ADJUSTMENTS
CHANGE IN NET UNREALIZED LOSS ON CASH FLOW HEDGE INSTRUMENTS

INCREASE IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

2012 2011
$1,529.647  $1.450,360
13,493 17,832
4,380 4,732
114,734 91,696
1.662.254 1.564,620
772.679 714,317
204,537 200,926
218,917 213,333
151.134 135,412
80,843 70,865
27,226 25,731
12,412 12,504
88,541 87,281
69,948 67,024
1,626,237 1,527,393
36.017 37.227
4,090 5131
12,792 15,496
797 (5,008)
4,960 3,586
87,947
1,020 (388)
23,659 106,764
59,676 143,991
24,239 2,117)
83,915 141,874
2,943 1.436
(53,504) (50,741)
(416) (758)
$ 32938 $ 91811




MAINEHEALTH AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012 AND 2011
(In thousands)

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
Excess of revenue over expenses
Net assets released from restrictions for property, plant, and
equipment
Retirement benefit plan adjustments
Change in net unrealized loss on cash flow hedge instruments

Increase in unrestricted net assets

TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
Gifts and donations
Grant income
Interest and dividends
Realized and unrealized gains (losses) on investments
Change in present value of pooled life and charitable remainder trusts
Net assets released from restrictions for operations
Contribution of net assets from acquired subsidiaries
Net assets released from restrictions for property, plant, and
equipment

Increase in temporarily restricted net assets

PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
Gifts and donations
Change in value of perpetual and beneficial interest trusts
Contribution of net assets from acquired subsidiaries

Increase in permanently restricted net assets

INCREASE IN NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS — Beginning of year

NET ASSETS — End of year

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

2012 2011

$ 83915 $ 141,874
2,943 1,436
(53,504) (50,741)
(416) (758)
32,938 91,811
4,163 4,271
270

826 599
11,725 (2,481)
(179) (466)
(9,206) (2,000)
6,976
(2,943) (1,436)
4,386 5,733
1,754 604
4,385 (937)
7,299

6,139 6,966
43,463 104,510
1,039,720 935.210
$1,083,183  $1,039,720




MAINEHEALTH AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012 AND 2011
{In thousands)

2012 2011
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Increase in net assets $ 43,463 $ 104,510
Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 88,802 87,541
Provision for bad debts 69,948 67,024
Accretion of bond discounts 19 28
Equity in earnings of joint ventures (4,960) (3,586)
Net realized and change in unrealized (gain) loss on investments (35,964) 4,574
Net (gain) loss on cash flow hedge instruments (381) 5,766
Loss (gain) on sale of fixed assets 157 (378)
Loss on extinguishment of debt 57
Restricted contributions and investment income (6.807) (4,983)
Retirement benefit plan adjustments 53.504 50,741
Net assets of acquired aftiliates (Note 1) (102,219)
Increase (decrease) in cash resulting from a change in:
Patient accounts receivable (86,522) (83,745)
Inventories, prepaid expenses, and other current assets (1,108) (13,540)
Other assets 2,548 1,818
Accounts payable and other current liabilities 21,536 4,467
Amounts (receivable) payable under reimbursement regulations (2,620) (40,095)
Self-insurance reserves 2,950
Other liabilities (10,334) 1.693
Net cash provided by operating activities 134,288 79.616
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchases of investments (692,794) (691,304)
Proceeds from sales of investments 707,719 718,305
Increase in other assets (11,421) 4,187)
Cash and cash equivalents of acquired affiliates (Note 1) 7,507
Distributions from joint ventures 4,400 2,500
Purchases of property, plant, and equipment (125,547) (109,134)
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets 628 1,441
Net cash used in investing activities (117,015) (74,872)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Payments of long-term debt (25,178) (56,568)
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 4,459 45,759
Restricted contributions and investment income 7,435 5,344
Deferred financing costs paid (290) (62)
Net cash used in financing activities (13,574) (5,527)
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 3.699 (783)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS — Beginning of year 57.930 58.713
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS — End of year $ 61.629 $§ 57,930
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION:
Interest paid on long-term indebtedness $ 12,939 $ 12,008
Issuance of capital leases $ 916 $ 244

See notes to consolidated financial statements.



MAINEHEALTH
Portland, Maine

BYLAWS

ARTICLE 11l
Mission and Purposes

3-1. MISSION STATEMENT: MaineHealth will lead the development of the premier community
care network that provides a broad range of integrated health care services for populations in Maine

and northern New England. Through MaineHealth's affiliated organizations, the network wili
organize services along the full continuum of care necessary to improve the health status of the

populations it serves in a cost effective manner.

3-2.  CORPORATE PURPOSES: The Corporation is organized and operated for the following
purposes: To promote and support the provision of integrated health care services within a cost-

effective system along a continuum from prevention to care at the end of life for those in need
regardless of race, religion, color, age, sex, sexual orientation, national origin and social or
economic status; to support the advancement of the knowledge and practice of, and education
and research in, medicine, surgery, nursing and all other subjects relating to the care, treatment
and healing of humans, to improve the health and welfare of all persons, and to sponsor, develop
and promote services and programs which are charitable, scientific or educational and which

address the physical and mental health needs of the communities it services.

Provided, however, that MaineHealth is organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to
perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of Maine Medical Center, Lincoln County
Health Care, Inc. and its subsidiaries including Miles Memorial Hospital, St. Andrews Hospital
and Cove’s Edge, Western Maine Health Care Corporation and its subsidiaries including
Stephens Memorial Hospital, HomeHealth Visiting Nurses of Southern Maine, NorDx, Geriatric
Resource Network, Maine Mental Health Partners and its subsidiaries including Spring Harbor
Hospital, Southern Maine Health Care and its subsidiaries including Southern Maine Medical
Center and Goodall Hospital, Waldo County Health Care and its subsidiaries including Waldo
County General Hospital, and Pen Bay Health Care and its subsidiaries including Pen Bay
Medical Center, and their subsidiary and affiliated tax-exempt organizations and other tax-
exempt subsidiary organizations of MaineHealth; including inpatient and outpatient health carc
facilities, long term care facilities, laboratories, home health care agencies, clinics, and other



medical, surgical, clinical and support facilities and programs, in the conduct of their charitable,

scientific, and education functions.

To receive in trust or otherwise and from whatever source, and to administer gifts, legacies and
devices, grants, and grants in aid, whether unrestricted or for specific purposes; to cooperate
with, contribute to and support other organizations in promoting the purposes of this
Corporation; and to do all things incidental to the foregoing.



MaineHealth

Name

Kathryn Barber

Sara Burns, Past Chair
Steven Dobieski, MD
Christopher Emmons
Peter L. Haynes

Richard A. Hull, III, Esq.
George S. Isaacson, Chair
Michael F. Jones

Sandy Matheson

Richard Penley

Thomas J. Ryan, MD
Gina Quinn-Skillings, MD
David E. Warren
STAFF:

William L. Caron, Jr.
MaineHealth

President

Keith C. Jones

Verrill Dana

Secretary

Francis G. McGinty

Executive Vice President &
Treasurer

Board of Trustees
2013

Position/Compan

President, Central Maine Power Company
Intermed

President, Gorham Savings Bank

Hull Law Offices

Brann & Isaacson

Vice President, Camden National Bank
Executive Director,

Maine Public Employers Retirement System
MMP MaineHealth Cardiology

SMMC Emergency Department

President, Tranzon LLC

Term
Expires
2013
2014
2014
2013
2014
2013
2014
2014
2015
2014
2013
2015

2014



o KEY ADMINISTRATIVE PERSONNEL

NH Department of Health and Human Services
Division of Public Health Services

Agency Name: MaineHealth

Name of Bureau/Section: BPHCS, Maternal and Child Health

——

- BUDGET PERIOD: 7 " [sFY2014° = [T1113-6/30/14

Annual Salary Of Key
Administrative Percentage of Salary | Am
Name & Title Key Administrative Personnel Personnel Paid By Contract
Karen Simone, PharmD, DABAT, Director Northern .
New England Poison Control Center $140,415 4.60%;

Tamas Peredy, MD, Physician Medical Director $267,191 ' 4.30%|

$0 0.00%

$0 0.00%|

$0 0.00%}

$0 0.00%|

TOTAL SALARIES (Not to exceed Total/Salary Wages, Line Item 1 of Budget request)

- BUDGET PERIOD: SFY 2015
Annual Salary Of Key :
Administrative Percentage of Salary |
Name & Title Key Administrative Personnel Personnel Paid By Contract
Karen Simone, PharmD, DABAT, Director Poison
Control Center $144,627 4.60%|
Tamas Peredy, MD, Physician Medical Director $275,207
$0
$0
$0
30

TOTAL SALARIES (Not to exceed Total/Salary Wages, Line Iltem 1 of Budget request)

Key Administrative Personnel are top-level agency leadership (President, Executive Director, CEO, CFO, etc),
and individuals directly involved in operating and managing the program (project director, program manager,
etc.). These personnel MUST be listed, even if no salary is paid from the contract. Provide their name, title,
annual salary and percentage of annual salary paid from agreement.




CURRICULUM VITAE
Karen Simone, PharmD, DABAT, FAACT

FULL NAME AND DEGREE/S: Karen E, Simone, PharmD, DABAT, FAACT
CURRENT ADMINISTRATIVE TITLE: Director, Northern New England Poison Center
OFFICE ADDRESS: 22 Bramhall Streel, Portland, ME 04102

OFFICE PHONE NUMBER: (207) 662-7221

E-MAIL ADDRESS: simonk@mmc.org

FAX ADDRESS: (207) 662-594]

EDUCATION

Undergraduate

1992 Bachelor of Science in Pharmacy University of Cincinnati

Medical School and/or Graduate School (for graduate degrees note field or discipline)

1994 Doctor of Pharmacy University of Cincinnati
POSTDOCTORAL TRAINING

Experiential

LICENSURE AND CERTIFICATION

Pharmacy:
1992 — present Ohio RPH. 03219505
2000 — present California RPH 52158
2001 - present Maine PR4981
Toxicology:
Diplomate of the American Board of Applied Toxicology
- 1998 — present National/International
Specialist in Poison Information, Certified by American Association of Poison Control
Centers
1993 - 2000 Nuational
Preparedness:

Homeland Security Exercise and Evaluation Program (HSEEP), certified as trained by
the Maine Emergency Management Agency

2008 National

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

2010 — present, Clinical Assistant Professor of Emergency Medicine, College of Osteopathic
Medicine, University of New England

2009 — present, Assistant Professor of Emergency Medicine, School of Medicine, Tufts
University

2000 - 2011, Assistant Professor of Emergency Medicine, College of Medicine, University of
Vermont

1998 — 2000. Assistant Professor of Clinical Drug Information, College of Pharmacy, University
of Cincinnati

HOSPITAL APPOINTMENTS
2000 - present, Director, Northern New England Poison Center, Maine Medical Center




1994 — 2000, Manager/Clinical Coordinator of Drug and Poison Information Services,
Cincinnati Drug & Poison Information Center, Cincinnati Children’s Hospital Medical Center

AWARDS AND HONORS

2012, Advocacy in Action Award, New Futures

2011, Designation as a Fellow of the American Academy of Clinical Toxicology

2009, Award on behalf of the Northern New England Poison Center for Collaboration,
Quality Service and Contribution to the Knowledge in the Field, presented at the
2009 International Symposium on Pharmaceuticals in the Home and Environment

2008, Dr. John Snow Epidemiological Contribution Award, 2008, Maine Health and
Human Services, Public Health Division of Infectious Disease

HOSPITAL, MEDICAL SCHOOL, OR UNIVERSITY COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS:
2006 - 2007. Maine Medical Center Pain Committee
2001 - 2005 Maine Injury Prevention Committee at Maine Medical Center

OTHER MAJOR COMMITEE ASSIGNMENTS:

2012 — present: President-Elect, American Academy of Clinical Toxicology

2010 — present: Member of the New Hampshire Injury Prevention Advisory Council

2009 — present: Government Affairs Committee, renamed Government Relations
Committee, American Association of Poison Control Centers

2008 — present. Strategic National Stockpile Advisory Group, State of Maine

2007 - present. Fatality Reviewer, American Association of Poison Control Centers

2006 - present: Member of the Editorial Board, Clinical Toxicology, The Official
Journal of the American Academy of Clinical Toxicology, European Association of
Poisons Centres and Clinical Toxicologists, and American Association of Poison
Control Centers

2006 - present: State of Maine Integrated Core Injury Prevention, Injury Community
Planning Group

2003 - present: Comimunity Epidemiology Surveillance Network, State of Maine

2008 — 2012: Secretary, American Academy of Clinical Toxicology

2008 - 2012: Mushroom Task Force, State of Maine

2006 - 2011: American Board of Applied Toxicology Web Ad Hoc Web Task Force

2004 — 2011: Secretary/Treasurer, American Board of Applied Toxicology (ABAT)

2004 — 2010: Benzodiazepine Study Group, Steering Committee

PROFESSIONAL SOCIETIES
American Board of Applied Toxicology
American Association of Clinical Toxicologists
American Association of Poison Control Centers

OFFICE AND COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS IN PROFESSIONAL SOCIETIES

2012 - present, American Academy of Clinical Toxicology, President-Elect

2008 — 2012, American Academy of Clinical Toxicology, Secretary

2004 — 2011, American Board of Applied Toxicology, Secretary/Treasurer

2007 — 2009, American Association of Poison Control Centers Co-Chair of the
Managers' Committee

2007 — 2008, American Academy of Clinical Toxicology, Member of the Board of
Trustees




TAMAS R. PEREDY MD FACEP

Northern New England Poison Center, 22 Bramhall Street, Portland, ME 04102

Current Positions

ATTENDING EMERGENCY PHYSICIAN
Maine Medical Center
Portland ME 7/00 -

MEDICAL DIRECTOR
Northern New England Poison Control Center
Portland ME 12/06 -

PRESIDENT
Medical Toxicology of Maine PA
Freeport ME 03/06 -

MEDICAL DIRECTOR

York County Center for Wound Healing and Hyperbaric Medicine
Wells ME /11 -

Education

MEDICAL TOXICOLOGY FELLOWSHIP
University of Connecticut Integrated Residencies
Farmington CT completed 2005

EMERGENCY MEDICINE RESIDENCY
University of Connecticut Integrated Residencies
Farmington CT completed 1996

MEDICAL SCHOOL
University of Vermont
Burlington VT
MD Degree completed 1993

UNDERGRADUATE STUDIES
University of Vermont
Burlington VT
BA Chemistry completed 1989

Past (and other ongoing) Professional Experience

Part-time EMERGENCY PHYSICIAN 2003-present
Stephen’s Memorial Hospital, Norway ME
Mercy Hospital, Portland ME
Downeast Community Hospital, Machias ME

ATTENDING EMERGENCY PHYSICIAN 1999-2000
Fletcher Allen Health Care, Burlington VT

Part-time EMERGENCY PHYSICIAN 1999



Central Vermont Hospital, Burlington VT

ATTENDING EMERGENCY PHYSICIAN
Hartford Hospital, Hartford CT

1996-99, 03-05

Part-time ATTENDING EMERGENCY PHYSICIAN 1996-99
John Dempsey Hospital (UCONN Medical Center), Farmington CT

Part-time EMERGENCY PHYSICIAN in Massachusetts 1995-1996
Harrington Memorial Hospital, Southbridge MA

Licensure and Certifications

Diplomate, American College of Medical Toxicology (ACMT) 2008-

Fellow, American College of Emergency Physicians (ACEP) 2000 -

Diplomate, American Board of Emergency Medicine (ABEM) 1998 -

Diplomate, National Board of Medical Examiners (NBME) 1994 -

STATE MEDICAL LICENSES

Maine
Vermont
Connecticut
Massachusetts

CERTIFICATIONS

Toxicelogy and Disaster Medicine

Chemical Agents of Opportunity (CAO)
Instructor, Course Director

Advanced Hazmat Life Support (AHLS)
Instructor, Course Director

Medical Review Officer (MRO)

Handling Radiation Emergencies (REAC/TS)

Emergency Medicing
Advanced Pediatric Life Support (APLS)

Instructor, Course Director
Pediatric Advanced Life Support (PALS)
Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS)
Advanced Trauma Life Support (ATLS)

Academic Appointments

2000 - present
1999 - 2000

1996 - 2000, 03-06
1995 - 1997

2006

2004, 2007

2005
2004

1998

2002, 2004

1994

1993, 1999, 2011
1992, 2000, 2001

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR OF SURGERY
Department of Emergency Medicine

Tufts University School of Medicine

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR OF SURGERY

Department of Surgery, Division of Emergency Medicine
Universily of Vermont, School of Medicine

Burlington, VT

2009-

1999 - 2009



F3
- BUDGET FORM
New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
COMPLETE ONE BUDGET FORM FOR EACH BUDGET PERIOD
Bidder/Program Name: MaineHealth
Budget Request for: Poison Control Center Services
(Name of RFP)
July 1, 2013 or the date of G&C approval,
Budget Period: whichever is later, through June 30, 2014
- T Direct . . Indirect Allocation Method for
Line ltem Incremental . o Fixed . Indirect/Fixed Cost -
[ — o Total Indirect Costs/Direct
1. Total Salary/Wages $17,949.19] $ 1,306.70] $ 19,255.89|Cost Base
Total Indirect Costs/Direct
2. Employee Benefits $ 30561291 % 222131 % 3,273.42 |Cost Base
3. Consultants $ - $ - |3 -
4. Equipment: $ - $ - $ -
Rental $ - $ - [ -
Repair and Maintenance $ - $ - $ -
. Total Indirect Costs/Direct
Purchase/Depreciation $ 5,400.00 | $ 393121 % 5,793.12 |Cost Base
5. Supplies: $ - $ - $ - \
Total Indirect Costs/Direct
Educational $ 3,490.00 1% 254071 % 3,744.07 |Cost Base
Lab |IE - 3 - $ -
Pharmacy $ - $ - $ -
Medical $ - 3 - $ -
Total Indirect Costs/Direct
Office $ 1,000.00 | $ 72801 $ 1,072.80 |Cost Base
Total Indirect Costs/Direct
6. Travel $ 3,500.00 1% 254801 % 3,754.80 |Cost Base
7. Occupancy $ - $ - $ -
8. Current Expenses $ - $ - $ -
Total Indirect Costs/Direct
Telephone $ 1,200.00| $ 87.361 $ 1,287.36 |Cost Base
Total Indirect Costs/Direct
Postage $ 1,000.00 | $ 7280 | $ 1,072.80 |Cost Base
Subscriptions $ - $ - $ -
Audit and Legal $ - $ - $ -
Insurance $ - $ - $ -
Board Expenses $ - $ - $ -
9. Software $ - 3 - $ -
10. Marketing/Communications $ - 3 - $ -
11. Staff Education and Training $ - $ - $ -
12. Subcontracts/Agreements $508,881.741 $ - $ 508,881.74
Total Indirect Costs/Direct
13. Other (specific details mandatory): | $ 5,000.00 | $ 364.00] $ 5,364.00 |Cost Base
$ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ -
3 - 3 - $ -
TOTAL $ 550,472.22 | $ 3,027.79 | § 553,500.00
Indirect As A Percent of Direct 0.6%

MaineHealth uses the Simplified Allocation Method which uses the Total Agency wide Indirect Costs divided by the Agency wide
Distribution base to arrive at a rate of 7.28%

For DPHS use only

Maximum Funds Available - (DPHS program to enter total funds available) $ 553,500.00
Reconciliation - (this line must be equal to or greater than $0) $ (0.00)




4
. BUDGET FORM
New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
COMPLETE ONE BUDGET FORM FOR EACH BUDGET PERIOD
Bidder/Program Name: MaineHealth
Budget Request for: Poison Control Center Services
(Name of RFP)
Budget Period: July 1, 2014 - June 30, 2015
‘ Allocation Method for
Line ltem : ct/Fixed Cost
Total Indirect Costs/Direct
1. Total Salary/Wages $18,487.90 | $ 134592 $ 19,833.82 |Cost Base
Total Indirect Costs/Direct
2. Employee Benefits $ 3,14283] $ 228801% 3,371.62 |Cost Base
3. Consultants $ - $ - $ -
4. Equipment $ - $ - 1S -
Rental $ - $ - $ -
Repair and Maintenance $ - $ - |8 -
Purchase/Depreciation $ - $ - |8 -
5. Supplies: $ - $ - 18 -
Total Indirect Costs/Direct
Educational $ 2,990.00| $ 21767 | $ 3,207.67 [Cost Base
Lab $ - $ - 18 -
Pharmacy 3 - $ - [3 -
Medical $ - $ - $ -
Total Indirect Costs/Direct
Office 3 1,000.00 | $ 72.8019% 1,072.80 |Cost Base
Total Indirect Costs/Direct
6. Travel $ 3,30000 | % 24024 1% 3,5640.24 |Cost Base
7. Occupancy $ - $ - 18 -
8. Current Expenses $ - $ - |8 -
Total Indirect Costs/Direct
Telephone $ 1,200.00 | $ 87.36 | % 1,287.36 |Cost Base
Total Indirect Costs/Direct
Postage $ 919.00| $ 66.90 | $ 985.90 |Cost Base
Subscriptions $ - 3 - |$ -
Audit and Legal $ - 153 - 18 -
Insurance $ - $ - $ -
Board Expenses $ - $ - $ -
9. Software 3 - $ - |3 -
10. Marketing/Communications $ - |83 - 1% -
11. Staff Education and Training $ - $ - 18 -
12. Subcontracts/Agreements $ 520,20059 ] % - 3 520,200.59
13. Other (specific details mandatory): | $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - 18 -
$ - |8 B -
$ - S 13 -
TOTAL $ 551,240.31 | $ 2,259.69 | $ 553,500.00
indirect As A Percent of Direct 0.4%

MaineHealth uses the Simplified Allocation Method which uses the Total Agency wide Indirect Costs divided by the Agency wide
Distribution base to arrive at a rate of 7.28%

For DPHS use only

Maximum Funds Available - (DPHS program to enter total funds available) $ 553,500.00
Reconciliation - (this line must be equal to or greater than $0) $ (0.00)






